PARTNERS IN HISTORIC PRESERVATION

A PLANNING GUIDE TO PROGRAMS, AGENCIES AND ORGANIZATIONS; LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL, IN IOWA

January 1, 1993

INTRODUCTION

Historic preservation is Iowa is the responsibility of many partners. Ranging from formal government agencies to local volunteer commissioners, we all strive to achieve our preservation goals. Working in unison, we must communicate and cooperate. Our mutual success is made more likely if there is a plan that identifies our common goals and points our a general direction for us to take.

The State Historical Society of Iowa is charged under Federal law with preparing a comprehensive state historic preservation plan, a plan for all historic preservation activities in the state, not simply a workplan for this agency. Such a plan would present the preservation planning priorities and goals of all preservation agencies or "partners." This document, entitled "Partners in Historic Preservation" is the first step in that joint planning process. It catalogs the roles played by each partner and defines some partner-specific goals, some of which are joint goals, some are SHPO goals. "Partners" was first distributed last spring and was well received. This revised version represents our on-going commitment to revise and redistribute it each year. The document has greatly increased communication and planning between partner organizations.

"Partners" identifies each of the state's preservation organizations and it defines the role that each of these plays in preservation. The "Section 106" process, authorized by the 1966 Historic Preservation Act, requires every Federal agency to "take into account" how each of its undertakings could affect historic properties. Thus projects which involve Federal funding, licensing or permits, or Federal property automatically require that the responsible agency becomes involved in historic preservation. This listing therefore identifies the major Section 106 partners.

Finally, goals and objectives are identified. SHSI goals appear in column four in boldface type. Your preservation goals will appear in italicized type. Since this listing will be updated and distributed annually, it is intended that these goals will be short-term ones that can be realized within a one to two year timeframe.

I ask you to respond with any corrections or additional information for this publication. Those who respond in any manner, will receive a revised edition by mid-year. The document will otherwise be constantly updated by SHSI and a current vision is always available upon request.

I further ask you to consider goals which you would like to accomplish, working with SHPO or with other partners. Forward these to me for inclusion in this document. "Partners" is intended to serve as an annual tracking mechanism for these goals, keeping them in our mutual minds. It is our experience that the document literally "drives" interagency planning. It serves also as a useful contact list, giving each of us access to the broadest array of case studies, models and solutions.

Please review what we have said about your organization. The entry should provide a correct title, list of key contact persons, address and phone/fax number. The second column should briefly summarize your role in preservation. This entry would ideally be taken directly from your plan or mission statement. If you are responsible for cultural resources, a brief overview of those holdings should be provided.

This document will function as a primary appendix to the comprehensive preservation plan. As such it will be available as a public planning document, although it will not be a part of the plan itself.

In order to make this function as a dynamic planning document, your comments will always be welcome. I will appreciate your cooperation in making this a useful and ongoing communication tool between our respective agencies.

James E. Jacobsen
Chief, Historic Preservation Bureau
Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
State Historical Society of Iowa
January 1, 1993

Table of Contents

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation	3
Archaeologist, Office of the State	5
Certified Local Governments (CLG's):	7
Councils of Government, State:	28
Cultural Affairs, State Department of	
Economic Development, State Department of	38
Farmers Home Administration, Federal	49
Fish and Wildlife Service, Federal	50
Highway Administration, Federal	52
Interior, Federal, Department of the	54
Iowa Historic Preservation Alliance	64
National Conference of State Historic Preservation Officers	66
National Trust for Historic Preservation	67
Natural Resources, Iowa Department of	
Transportation, Iowa State Department of	

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation

Rev. Dr. John C. Harper, Chairman The Old Post Office Bldg. 1100 Pennsylvania Ave NW Suite #803 Washington, DC 20004 (202) 606-8503 FAX-(202) 786-1172

Ronald D. Anzalone, Director Office of Program Rev. & Ed. (202) 606-8505 Ms. Charlene Dwin-Vaughn (202) 606-8505

Fax: (202) 606-8672

Agriculture, U. S. Department of

(See also Farmers Home Admin., Ag.Stabilization & Const., Forest Service. REA Service)

Edward Madigan, Secretary (202) 720-3631

[vacant] , Asst. Secretary Natural Resources-Room 217-E. 14th St & Independence Ave. Washington, DC 20250

Merle Beachy
U.S. Dept. Of Ag./Rea
Room 0231
14th & Independence Ave. SW
Washington, DC 20250

Soil Conservation Service

Michael Kaczar, Arch. Economical & Social Serv. USCS PO Box 2890 Washington DC 20013-2890

Jeffrey Vonk 693 Federal Building 210 Walnut Street Des Moines, IA 50309

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

The 19-member Advisory Council and independent Federal agency serves as the major policy advisor to the President and the Congress in the field of historic preservation, and under Section 106 of the NHPA guides other Federal agencies to ensure that their actions do not needlessly harm historic properties. Four Council members are appointed by the President who also names the chairman and vice chairman. Six Council members represent key cabinet/Department positions along with the Architect of the Capitol, also serve. Ex-Officio members include the chairman of the National Trust for Historic Preservation and the president of the National Conference of State Historic Preservation Officers.

Holdings consist of Ag.Res.Service, ISU (1914) 45 ac., Nat. Animal Disease Ctr., Ames, 318 ac., Animal/Plant Health Inspection, Ames, 25 ac., Vet. Biological Lab and Natl. Vet. Services, Ames, 153 ac., Ag. Res. Ser. Ankeny, Soil Cons. Service D.M. (1945) .8 ac., Ag. Res. Serv. Watershed Res. Ctr., Treynor, (1963).

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

All no adverse effects, adverse effects, programmatic agreements are cop to ACHP. The Council generally concurs with SHPO comments. The Council is signatory to most programmatic agreements.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Good pro-active working relationship. Peer review of categorical no effects, PA's, MOA's. Produces an annual report.

Seek to obtain Iowa appointments to Council.

No agency contact, SHPO works directly with various agencies, see SCS, FmHA.

Programmatic Memoranda of Understanding: Managment of the National Forest System, (ratified Feb. 25, 1977) (Ag. Forest Service). Soil and Water Conservation Assistance Activities, (ratified Feb.7, 1984) (Ag. Conservation Service).

Watershed and Flood Prevention Operations, (ratified Oct. 31, 1983) (Ag. Conservation Service).

The SCS has as its primary role the planning and development of programs and practices aimed at controlling soil erosion. Control of soil erosion will improve water quality and lengthen the useful life of public lakes, etc. Constructs lakes under its P.L. 566 program. Administer small watershed programs (dam projects), also under Public Law 556, also hold easements. Field staff regularly assist public recreation resource managers in developing soil conservation plans

Impacts cultural resources through construction activities carried out on private lands under soil and water conservation programs. Recent Federal funding for abandoned meat packing plants in Waterloo, Ottumwa make planning cooperation important. SCS staff have cooperated with Iowa Natural Heritage planning.

The SCS Programmatic Memoradum of Agreement, Protection of Historic Properties, (ratified Feb. 7, 1984) was terminated by the National Conference of State Historic Preservation Officers on Nov. 8, 1992. Problems encountered in other states under this agreement have not been experienced in Iowa however. Soil Conservation staff have cooperated with DNR open spaces planning. Agency interest in Geographic Information Systems implementation.

Richard Rogers/Dale Ceola 693 Federal Builiding 210 Walnut Street Des Moines, IA 50309

Rural Electrification Administration:

Agricultural Stabilization & Conservation

George Denley, Contact PO. Box 2415 Washington DC 20013

Mr. James R. McMullen Cons. & Enviro. Prot. Div. South Agriculatural Bldg PO Box 2415 Washington, DC 20013 (202)447-3264

Agriculture and Land Stewardship, State Department of

Dale M. Cochran, Sec. Ag. & Land Stewardship Wallace State Office Bldg. 900 E. Grand Avenue Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-5322

Jim Gulliford, Director Ag & Land Stewardship Wallace State Office Bldg 900 E. Grand Avenue Des Moines, IA 50319 (202) 281-6146

Karen Disbrow, Env. Spec. Ag & Land Stewardship Wallace State Office Bldg. 900 E Grand Avenue Des Moines, IA 50319

Kim Israni, Env. Spec.

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

for public lands, and are also instrumental in implementing soil erosion control practices on private lands within the watersheds of publicly owned lakes.

Responsible for agricultural land use policies and laws and impacts on natural resource base, especially soil erosion and water quality. Involved in resource management programs which affect outdoor recreation through enactment of the Resource Enhancement and Protection Act through its administration of the Soil and Water Enhancement Account. Funds are available for soil and water conservation and enhancement projects and practices. Eligible use of funds include: improvements to and development of terraces, ponds, grass waterways, reforestation, woodland protection and enhancement, wildlife habitat preservation and enhancement, protection of highly erodible soils and water quality protection.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Work with state GIS coordinating committee, including SCS to plan statewide GIS interagency network [status-implemented 1992].

Generates 106 related undertakings.

Appears to be nationally non-compliant in 106 despite large-scale involvement in ag land undertakings. It is estimated that only one of its programs, the conversion of highly erodible lands, which is monitored by SCS, an annual average of 5 farmsteads or former farmstead sites are being destroyed without program review.

There are indications that the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation has been reluctant to push nationally for compliance on the part of this agency.

Determine 106 status and consider acting to insure compliance with the law [status-no developments].

Excellent working relationship developed over 5 year period. Assisted with their first AML survey in 10 yrs. by managing archeological consultant contract for them and assisting in development of retainer consultant services. Participated in Farm Conference planning. Administers Century Farms program, a useful database (in state archives). Bureau did 1978 questionnaire follow up (Bureau inventory).

SECURIOR THE ROLLS-SELVE WORKERS.

Offers excellent educational and promotional opportunity for Bureau, changing farm practices, changing rural economy could aid or impair rural preservation, loss of rural/small town resources represents crisis state. Sent planning rep. to Family Farm Conference Committee, were on program. Administer Century Farm program (records in Archives) - useful database. Bureau questionnaire used same for contact list.

(same address) (515) 281-6152

Soil Conservation Division:

Mr. Kenneth R. Tow, Chief Mines and Minerals Section Dept. Natural Resources Wallace Building, Capitol Complex Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-6147

American Institute of Architects, Iowa Chapter

Suzanne Schwengels, Director 512 Walnut Street Des Moines, IA 50309 (515) 244-7502

Philip Hodgin, President
(as above)

Steve Stimmel, Brooks, Borg & Skiles 700 Hubbell Bldg. Des Moines, IA 50309 (515) 244-7167

Barbara Schmidt Education Consultant 512 Walnut Street Des Moines, IA 50309

American Planners Association, Iowa Chapter

Architects' Council, Des Moines

Judy McClure, Staff Liaison 600 E. Locust Street Historic Preserv. Archit. Des Moines, IA 50309

Archaeologist, Office of the State

William Green, State Archeologist Office of the State Archeologist

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Operate under authority of Iowa Code Chapter 83 and Federal laws (Office of Surface Mining), reviews undertakings under Office of Surface Mining Projects. Need to bring state permitted actions (e.g. gravel operations) into state 106 review.

promotes design/educational awareness through "architecture in the schools" program.

Newsletter "iowa by design" produced quarterly.

Annual, regional meetings of planners and students, key target group for municipal and regional planning coordination.

Local promotion of design education.

Is responsible for the discovery, location and excavation of archeological sites in and for the state of Iowa, the recovery, restoration and

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

Excellent working relationship developed over five year period. Assisted with their first AML survey in ten years by managing archeological consultant contract for them & assisting them in developing retainer consultant services.

No 106 role.

Some COG staffs handle local project reviews.

No 106 role.

Office prepares an annual report and workplan. The current report, covering FY 1991-92, and workplan for FY 1992-93 is dated September

RECLICIA INC MOTE-248-0 JACOSTONO

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Offers excellent educational and promotional opportunities for Bureau, changing farm practices could well aid and abet historic preservation.

Represents crisis situation for resource preservation.

Produces <u>Iowa Architects</u> magazine, included rural preservation issue, staff input frequent. Bureau featured architects in schools projects displays during 1989-90, state fair lego model of 801 grand also on display in bureau.

HACL PROPOSED BY MARK BY BURNEY

Establish programming link to annual state meeting, develop plan for participating in any regional hosting of national meeting [status-no developments during 1992].

Has produced local historical tour brochure.

This office is comparable to HPB in terms of statewide mission (archeological resources) and staffing, and as such is a key preservation player

Eastlawn University of Iowa Iowa City, IA 52242-1411 (319) 335-2389

Highway Archaeology Program: Carl Merry, Dir. (SNRC) address as above, 308 Eastlawn (319) 335-2402/2397

Arts, National Endowment for the John Frohnmayer, Chairman 1100 Pennsylvania Ave. NW Washington DC 20507

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

preservation of archeological remains, the coordination of archeological activities with the lowa Department of Transportation, the Department of Natural Resources and other state agencies, the publication of educational and scientific reports, the performance of archeological investigations on federally funded projects, and the investigation, preservation and reinterring of ancient human remains. OSA has the equivalent of 22.5 full time employees. Sponsors Iowa Archeology Week along with the Iowa Archeological Society, usually in mid-September.

The Iowa DOT and The University of Iowa conduct the Highway Archaeology Program jointly as a public service. Our goal is to provide each county, municipality, and the Iowa DOT with complete archaeological and historic architectural coverage on transportation projects. This work gathers useful historical and archaeological information that is of significant research and educational value. The program has had a long and successful tenure, and due to its comprehensive nature, is equipped to provide efficient and professional cultural resource evaluations.

architectural and artistic grants can potentially impact historic resources.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

1992 and can be obtained from OSA. The OSA strategic plan was prepared in 1989 and is linked to this document.

Has a 23-year (since 1970) old ongoing annual cooperative agreement with IDOT, performs project tracking, provides all project archeology, receiving projects from county engineers, IDOT Office of Project Planning and Federal Apportionment Program list. Conducts largest part of rural architectural/historical survey in state each year.

Conducted 211 project field investigations during 1991 and identified 490 prehistoric and historic archaeological sites. During the same period provied 24 historic/architectural evaluations of 135 buildings/complexes proposed for removal. 80% of 106 reviews in archeology come through this agency. Large highway corridor surveys have focused state rural survey guidelines and field procedures. 1991 planning meeting focused on survey issues.

Issue of compliance with 106 process is of recent origin. Responsible intities have taken steps to meet 106 responsibilities.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

in Iowa in terms of professional presence, policy input, and programmatic responsibilities. Bureau Chief participated in hiring process for current state archeologist. Curational agreement with Bureau for accumulated and future project artifacts. Extensive cooperation with Preservation Partnership and general programming with Field Schools and Teachers workshops. SHPO has Memorandum of Understanding for Curatorial Services with OSA (1989). Continue to discuss cost and data sharing of NABD, survey maps and automated inventory, including geographic information systems network, and refinement of state inventory forms are bureau goals. Survey cost sharing and joint planning are also interagency options [under discussion, as is site confidentiality].

IDOT authorized the hiring an architectural historian (Marlin Ingalls) to facilitate in-house surveys/ eligibility determinations by OSA. There are currently three architectural historians employed by OSA. OSA prepares annual workplan and annual report documents, current versions dated August 1991.

Be supportive of "HAP" and work to expedite processing of 106 reports [status-great progress realized]. Finalize rural survey forms and procedures [status-done!].

[Iowa] Bed & Breakfast Innkeepers Association Mrs. Mary Bartlow, Exec. Sec.

109 South 3rd Ave, #38 Newton, IA 50208 (515) 792-9014 (1-800-888-INNS)

Capitol Planning Commission:

Certified Local Governments (CLG's):

(See Cultural Affairs for SHPO staff and Interior Department for Federal oversight)

Ackley Historic Preservation Commission:

Maurice Gaulke 707 8th Ave. Ackley, IA 50601 (515) 857-2415

Adams County Historic Preservation Commission:

Kathy Shaffer 901 6th St. Corning, IA 50841 (515) 322-5245/4191(h)

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Sets standards for and provides network for many of state's B&B's. Numerous inquiries for NRHP listing and some interest in ITC and other incentives.

Responsible for coordinating overall development of state capitol complex.

Counties and municipalities are certified by the National Park Service to conduct the full range of local preservation activities and are eligible to receive matched survey and planning grants. CLG's have special preferences vis a vis the LIFT and HRDP programs. Councils of Government have played critical role in facilitating certification process. There are also a number of non-certified commissions (Ames, Boone, Cass County, Davenport, Fort Dodge, Jefferson County and West Branch) some of which are in the process of becoming certified.

Icarian Colony sites are of special interest to county commission. Was last county to have a National Register listing (1991), this effort being aided by the commission.

ers delication. They releasind a textor grant

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

A potentially useful forum for interpreted historic sites. A National Register/incentives workshop would have statewide impact. Bureau could promote best sites.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Bureau Architect needs on-going planning and coordinating presence, reinforced by agency 28E agreements.

SHPO copies CLG's on survey requests, findings of eligibility and impact effects. Programmatic agreements are in place with Des Moines and Dubuque. Entitlement cities have a special role in 106 given their responsibility for certain federal grants.CLG's are required to keep their local inventory forms in a format that allows for their incorporation into the state planning process/inventory. Increasingly broaden local preservation activities range as communities develop support/expertise. CLG's serve as valued talent pool for state, regional and national preservation commissions. State National Register Review Committee includes a CLG representative (Ms. Rose Middleton). Provide annual training/planning conference.

Former Preservation Partnership participant, has county cometery commission, primary historical focus is Icarian Colony sites. Corning has received Iowa Squares grant, is a Main Street Community. Good opportunity for county/county seat linkage.

Adel Historic Preservation Commission
Jim Sanders, Contact Person
Administrator, City of Adel
Box 230
Adel, Iowa 50003
(515) 993-4525

Albia Historic Preservation Commission:
Annette J. Scieszinski, Sec.
223 S. "C" St.
Albia, IA 52531
(515) 932-7525

Allamakee County Historic Preservation Commission:

Gustave Kerndt 370 Main St. P. O. Box 370 Lansing, IA 52151 (319) 538-4231/4484(h)

Amana Colonies Land Use District Historic Preservation Commission:

Dan Ray, Administrator
Amana Colonies Land Use District
Amana, IA 52203
(319) 622-3840/3721(h)

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Commission founded out of concern for preserving local bricked streets, also in response to developmental pressures from Polk County to east.

The commission works closely with Albia Industrial Development Corporation and other groups involved with community and economic revitalization. They submitted a HRDP grant application for the "Skean Block" project. With Albia Area Improvement Association, completed restoration of the Hennion Block exterior. The Commission is working closely with the city council on the enforcement of a health ordinance on historic but dilapidated structures, to implement a city-wide tax abatement ordinance, and on installing an additional block of Victorianera street lights.

The Commission is forging good partnerships with local groups, for example, in cooperation with the Allamakee Historical Society they restored a Norwegian settler's house and relocated it on the lawn of the county historical museum. The project was partially funded by a HRDP grant. They received a HRDP grant (\$48,000) to conduct an archeological survey of Bear Creek Valley, this work is now in progress. They worked with DNR on a development plan for newly acquired DRN property which contains the Winnegbago Mission historic archeological site.

The Commission develoed a set of criteria for feasibility studies for the demolition of historic buildings; conducted a survey of existing signage; and sponsored a workshop and artist-in-residence program on architectural preservation for the grade school. They found that continuing public education is the key to success, especially creative educational programs.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Municipal commission provides county-wide historic preservation servicing upon demand. Working on purchasing endangered properties on square, rehabbing them.

CLG funded plans for prehistoric & historic archeological resources have been prepared. Have received a number of grants to undertake projects recommended in these plans.

Have participated in one action as an interested party (Fish Weir, Iowa River, NRHP). Emergency 911 county implementation issues involved CLG.

Have local design review guidelines, have implemented local educational workshops to train contractors, homeowners, businesspersons and school children about historic preservation.

Accompany in course year broad all silved year

Altantic Historic Preservation Commission:

Mary C. Weresh 301 W. 29th St. Atlantic, IA 50022 (712) 243-4788

Benton County Historic Preservation Commission:

Lois Banse 214 West 10th St. Vinton, IA 52349 (319) 472-4327

Bloomfield Historic Preservation Commission:

Julian Campbell 302 West Poplar St. Bloomfield, IA 52537 (319) 664-2275

Bonaparte Historic Preservation Commission: [Marcia Wagner, Chairperson] (319) 592-3215

> City Clerk, City Hall P.O. Box 156 Bonaparte, IA 52620 (319) 592-3400

Buchanan County Historic Preservation
Commission:

Maxine Goodyear 215 3rd Ave. SW Independence, IA 50644 (319) 334-4109/7336(h)

Burlington Historic Preservation Commission:

Scott Hazell
P. O. Box 486
Burlington, IA 52641
(319) 752-7539

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Bureau has used Atlantic and its local extension office staff as a regional meeting site for grants, training and outreach.

Very early National Register commercial district, recently certified along with county, received emergency Historic Resources Development Program grant for fire-damaged building on square. Both city and county are completing Planning for Preservation grants.

Served as 1988 host for celebration of listed commercial district which drew representative from all levels of state and federal preservation agencies. Instrumental in moving state preservation program and inter-agency cooperation forward. Good coordination between Main Street and CLG programs.

The commission has focused its efforts on the spectacular three-story Wapsipinicon Mill restoration at Independence, partially funded through HRDP grants. The new chairperson, Maxine Goodyear owns a historic home and combines a personal interest in historic preservation with her commission work.

Main Street Iowa community.
Successfully sponsored W. Jefferson St. Historic District (1990) (first such initiative). Same fire damaged in February, 1992.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Generated by Eastern Iowa COG initiative.

Current residential survey is in response to 106 requirements and city's desire to provide affordable housing as well as to preserve significant historic resources.

Was self-initiated Main Street Iowa program, now in Rural MS program, locally funded downtown NRHP district. Excellent case study for downtown redevelopment. Staff participation on Main Street Iowa Resource Team (1990).

Calhoun County Historic Preservation Commission:

Judy Webb 858 Lake St. Rockwell City, IA 50579 (712) 297-8307

Cantril Historic Preservation Commission:

Vivian Creswick Box 148 Cantril, IA 52542 (319) 397-2209

Carroll Historic Preservation Commission:

Joseph W. Halbur 510 West 9th St. Carroll, IA 51401 (712) 792-4614(w)/2909(h)

Centerville Historic Preservation Commission:

Nancy B. Bennett 1309 W. Washington St. Centerville, IA 52544 (515) 437-1415(h)/856-2891

Clayton County Historic Preservation Commission:

Tom Gardner R.R.#2, Box 173 Strawberry Point, IA 52076 (319) 933-2414

Clermont Historic Preservation Commission:

Burkard Riegel 502 Mill Street Clermont, IA 52135 (319) 423-5582

Clinton Historic Preservation Commission:

Delbert Dudley Clinton, IA 52732 (319) 242-2987

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

The commission completed a HRDP-funded survey of prehistoric mounds, developed plans for a future county-wide architectural/historical survey, and tried to keep dry after the spring 1991 record floos.

The commission completed an architectural/historical survey.

Motor Mill acquisition underwent 106 review.

Clinton County Historic Preservation Commission:

Gary Mensinger, Pres. 415 2nd St. Comanche, IA 52730 (319) 259-1011(w)/1160(h)

Conrad Historic Preservation Commission:

Pat Schiebel P. O. Box 696 Conrad, IA 50621 (515) 366-2024

Council Bluffs Historic Preservation Commission:

David D. Loschen, Planner 209 Pearl Street Council Bluffs, IA 51502-4270 (712) 328-4629/4630

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

SECTION 106 ROLE-SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Good cooperation between Main Street and CLG programs.

The commission has been doing double duty since an ordinance change combined the historic preservation commission with the city development commission. Much of the last year was spent doing design review of projects in Urban Renewal districts. The commission is planning to update their historic preservation plan, to do more survey work and to increase the number of National Register listed properties in the city. They will also be working with the owners of historic properties and will encourage the use of tax incentives for rehabilitation. A new member of the city planning staff, David Loachen, is working with the commission.

Have discussed a draft programmatic agreement for 106 matters.

A PLANNING RELATIONSHIP

PHECKDAYANA BUI MA'T YAR W

10

Crawford County Historic Preservation Commission:

Carole Chapman, Pres. Box 55 Manilla, IA 51454 (712) 654-6812(w)/8572(h)

Creston Historic Preservation Commission:

Rob Dietrich 1004 North Birch Creston, IA 50801 (515) 782-7081, ext. 279/ (515) 782-5225(h)

Dallas County Historic Preservation Commission:

Donna Howe
Dallas County Conservation
1477 'K' Avenue
Perry, IA 50220
(515) 465-3577(h)/456-2586

Davis County Historic Preservation Commission:

Larry Bollman Route 1 Bloomfield, IA 52537 (515) 657-3876

Des Moines Historic Preservation Commission:

Allan May, contact Planning & Zoning, 602 E First St. Des Moines, IA 50309 (515) 283-4183

Dubuque Historic Preservation Commission:
Sara Anne Daines
Dept. of Community & Economic
Development, City Hall
50 West 13th St.

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

This commission is the phoenix of the CLG program, decertified and recertified within one year, they applied for CLG and HRDP grants to study and rehabilitate the Federal Building. The city council would not approve funding the match for the HRDP application so the Commission raised the \$20,000 themselves. They co-hosted the Railroad Conference in May, 1992 using their

County seeks to integrate historic preservation into conservation commission planning to accommodate suburban growth from Des Moines/suburbs to east.

local depot as the meeting site.

Bloomfield, the county seat, is also a CLG and both are proceeding with parallel Planning For Preservation grants.

Something is always happening-the commission has established a historic preservation award, designated three local landmarks, received grants to nominate the Ashby Manor early 20th century residential district to the National Register, and was awarded CLG grants to organize and host the annual CLG statewide meeting, the topic being affordable housing and historic preservation, and to prepare a comprehensive preservation plan for the city.

The commission developed cable TV programming devoted to topics of interest to local preservationist, completed over 60 design reviews for local landmarks and buildings within the city's five local historic districts, local property

SECTION 106 ROLE-SHPO WORKING A PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

City has programmatic agreement for 106 matters.

Rather than relying upon a city-wide plan, relies on neighborhood plans. Sherman Hill plan is being updated through CLG program. Excellent development of local contexts (Auto suburbs, City Beautiful).

City has programmatic agreement for 106 matters.

Only city with locally designated districts.

Computerized inventory.

Dubuque, IA 52001 (319) 589-4213

Dubuque County Historic Preservation Commission:

Roger R. Osborne P. O. Box 305 Dubuque, IA 52004-0305 (319) 557-9545/5150(h)

Eldon Historic Preservation Commission:

Helen Glasson R.R. #1 Eldon, IA 52554 (515) 652-7674

Fayette County Historic Preservation Commission:

Doug McReynolds 405 South Main, Box 605 Fayette, IA 52142 (319) 425-4330

Fort Atkinson Historic Preservation Commission:

Myles C. Kupka
Box 124
Ft. Atkinson, IA 52144
(319) 534-7397

Fort Madison Historic Preservation Commission: Sheila Sallen 309 6th St.

> Fort Madison, IA 52627 (319) 372-7363

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

owners successfully initiated the creation of two new historic preservation districts, tested and successfully administered a new certification process for economic hardship.

The commission undertook an ambitious and extensive county wide architectural survey and has completed a multi-year historical survey. They worked with the county assessor to promulgate a prioritized list of National Register eligible properties which could utilize the tax abatement program, and this list was presented to the board of supervisors. They worked with Future Farmers of America to create an inventory and database pertaining to Century Farms in the county.

Primary local focus is "American Gothic House) which is a state historic site.

Received a Historic Resource Development Program grant to resolve pipeline project that threatened historic Fort Atkinson.

The commission spent a year working with consultant Robert Vogel on the development of a historic preservation plan for the city. Those attending the fall workshop heard Chairman Shelia Sallen describe the process of developing the plan and what the plan covers. The plan is an excellant case example for communities of this size. With North Lee County Historical Society and the Fort Madison Main Street, they celebrated Historic Preservation Week by placing

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Lots of development pressure due to riverboat gambling.

Work with CLG to implement new plan.

Promote plan model throughout state [status-both have occured].

Grinnell Historic Preservation Commission: Dale Lamb 717 5th Ave. Grinnell, IA 50112

(515) 236-3610

Guttenberg Historic Preservation Commission: Shelia Tomkins 111 South 3rd St. Guttenberg, IA 52052-0937

(319) 252-2421/1683(h)

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)-LAND & **RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:**

displays of National Register listed properties and local heritage in downtown store windows. The commission has also been working with a HRDP grant to study the French Creek House.

The Commission partnership with Grinnell Main Street remains strong. One commissioner serves as liaison with the Main Street design committee. They listed three buildings as an amendment to their downtown district, developed grant applications for two commercial properties, offered a Home Show booth where they showed slides of "Old Grinnell." The commission was always represented at council meetings involving preservation business. They educated the board of supervisors concerning the property tax abatement program and advocated CLG status for Poweshiek County. The depot is now under new ownership and the commission is involved in its preservation planning.

The commission received a HRDP grant to help restore three significant commercial buildings. They reviewed National Register of Historic Places nominations for the Guttenberg National Fish hatchery and Acquarium district, planned a horse and buggy tour of historic buildings during community German geast, formed a steering committee which led to formation of organization to operate the new heritage house museum, a museum of pictorial river and local history.

blocate but acousting propagate

SECTION 106 ROLE-SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

City has worked with Corps of Engineers to establish Lock Keepers House interpretive center, and with Fish and Wildlife/DNR relative to the Fish Hatchery Residence, for use as a community welcome center, aided in both instances by SHPO in negotiations and planning.

Hardin County Historic Preservation
Commission:

Mildred K. Lloyd Hardin County Courthouse Eldora, IA 50627 (515) 865-3461

Harrison County Historic Preservation Commission:

Violet Breeling
P. O. Box 54
Little Sioux, IA 51545
(712) 649-2364

Humboldt Historic Preservation Commission:

Connor Hood 105 5th St. South Humboldt, IA 50548 (515) 332-5020

Iowa City Historic Preservation Commission:

Robert Miklo 410 E. Washington Iowa City, IA 52240 (319) 356-5240

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Planning for survey grant received, archeological survey of abandoned townsite (HRDP). Primary focus is to document and interpret early settlement history in Upper Missouri and to integrate that interpretation with local natural resources (Loess Hills). Completed archeological investigation of Fountainbleau townsite. Has sought Trails & Rivers NPS Technical Assistance funds for Missouri River corridor.

The Commission received a \$25,000 HRDP grant to develop a comprehensive historic preservation plan, and selected Marlys Svendsen to do the job. That plan is now nearly finalized and offers a state-of-the-art case study for larger Iowa communities. They secured \$3,000 in contributions from the Iowa City/Coralville convention and visitors bureau and the Iowa City Board of Realtors to complete a second edition of "A Guide to Historic Iowa City." They celebrated Historic Preservation Week with their annual awards progam. Among the recipients was the Johnson County Board of Supervisors for their work restoring the first Johnson County Asylum. They also developed and distributed a design review guidelines booklet for historic district property owners, completed a plan and guidelines for improving the Summit Street Historic District streetscapes, initiated a study of parking issues, worked to make the design for the Evans Street Bridge compatible with the Woodlawn Historic District, and conducted local design reviews.

Iowa County Historic Preservation Commission:

Lanny Haldy Box 81 Amana, IA 52203 (319) 622-3567

Iowa Falls Historic Preservation Commission:

Beth Weldon Neff 416 Indiana Iowa Falls, IA 50126 (515) 648-4611(w)9853(h)

hows City Historic Preservation Commissions:

Jackson County Historic Preservation Commission:

Commit Prood

Dan Eggers 202 Oak St. Bellevue, IA 52031 (319) 652-5465

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Three years ago, this commission was in the doldrums of inactivity and like Creston, it has risen from the ashes. With the assistance of a CLG grant, they have completed an extensive survey of their downtown area and a reconnaissance survey of other parts of the city. A second CLG grant is now nominating nine determined eligible properties to the National Register. They have developed a successful working partnership with Iowa Falls Main Street and the Iowa Falls Historic Society. Also, being a commission chairman can serve as the springboard to a successful political career. Don Clark, former chair was elected city mayor last fall.

Excellent model for tourism linkage on county level, coordination of county and municipal CLG's (St. Donatus; Maquoketa). Completed excellent vernacular stone buildings survey and nomination. Seek to promote listed resources through local tourism.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Offers good opportunity for planning linkage with Amanas HPC.

Promote need for Bellevue survey, establishment of CLG. Promote filming/preservation of E. G. Potter Papers [status-both have happened, much more activity in Bellevue].

Jefferson County Historic Preservation Commission:

Sue Garnjobst R.R.#1 Fairfield,IA 52556 (319) 472-9419

Johnson County Historic Preservation Commission:

William Green
1973 Gulf Drive N.E.
Solon, IA 52333
(no phone on CLG list)

Jones County Historic Preservation Commission:

Nick Nassif, Jr. 102 East Main Anamosa, IA 52205 (319) 462-3986/1-800-383-0831

Keokuk Historic Preservation Commission:

John Camerson 11 Greenbriar Court Keokuk, IA 52632 (319) 524-5505

LAKA CITY TREASURE PROGRESSION CONTREGUES

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Has county tourism linkage. Anamosa is new Main Street Iowa participant. COG planning linkage.

Their new commission chair, Mrs. Karol Sole is also active in Keokuk Main Street and prepared a grant application for a public education project immediately following her appointment. The commission is doing survey work. Their future plans include a Historic Preservation Week tour, working with property owners on National Register nominations, making extensive city-wide survey information user-friendly by putting it on a database, making survey base maps conform to city base maps. They obtained SHPO copies of pre-CLG survey data for their local inventory. They also received city funding for their program.

SKESSEAVIEDM KOLDS-LAND &

SECTION 186 ROLE-SHYO WORKING

Kimballton Historic Preservation Commission:

Jeanett Lillehoj 203 South 2nd St. Kimballton, IA 51543 (712) 773-3232

Lake City Historic Preservation Commission:

Dr. Michael Schliesman 112 West Main Lake City, IA 51449 (712) 464-3149

Lake View Historic Preservation Commission:

Bernice Reida 312 3rd St. Box 346 Lake View, IA 51450 (712) 567-2919

Linn County Historic Preservation Commission: :

Steven Moshier
Linn County Administrative Office
930 First St. SW
Cedar Rapids, IA 52404
(319) 398-4082

Lisbon Historic Preservation Commission:

Dan Brawner
101 East Main St.
Lisbon, IA 52253
(319) 455-2136 (city clerk)

Lyon County Historic Preservation Commission:

Bruce Dirks
Little Rock, IA 51243
(712) 479-2446

Madison County Historic Preservation Commission:

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Product of Preservation Partnership, Phase III, interest in downtown district survey and nomination.

The commission celegrated Historic Preservation Week by making and posting yard signs on properties listed on the National Register. They also made interpretive cards to place in historic downtown buildings. These efforts were in conjunction with the Lake City High School centennial.

20 Mchair a Ministro Preservation Week lost,

County "Congress of Historical Organizations" will meet once or twice a year, good coordination with Mt. Vernon municipal CLG.

The commission directed its efforts in the first four years, 1987-91, to archeological research needed to define the boundaries of the Blood Run National Historic Landmark, a major Oneota Culture prehistoric site. SHSI has purchased part of the site and manages it as part of its sites program. The commission is committed to preserving all property types, and has turned its attention to agricultural themes, its initial survey phase focusing on farmsteads.

Winterset was "Town Squares" awardee and completed plan in 1991. Stone Buildings

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

HPB would support follow-up work on stone buildings thematic including local promotion and

Nancy M. Corkrean 719 N. 8th St. Winterset, IA 50273 (515) 462-2549

Maquoketa Historic Preservation Commission:

Rosemary Knoebel N. McKinney Drive Maquoketa, IA 52060 (319) 652-4631

Reckness City, by 50579

Monona County Historic Preservation Commission:

Russ Pearson 422 15th St. Onawa, IA 51040 (712) 423-1422

Mount Ayr Historic Preservation Commission: Kathryn "Kay" Sickels

305 South Pierce Mount Ayr, IA 50854

(515) 464-2450

Mount Pleasant Historic Preservation Commission:

Martha Hayes 400 West Clay Mount Pleasant, Ia 52641 (319) 385-8488

Mount Vernon Historic Preservation Commission:

Richard H. Thomas 415 North 2nd St. West Mount Vernon, IA 52314 (319) 895-4373/8359(h)

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

thematic and covered bridge NHRP listings completed prior to CLG status. Rich stone vernacular heritage in county.

Their spring preservation conference has become an annual affair, and provides opportunity for the public, and commissioners from eastern Iowa, to share information. They completed their residential district National Register listing effort, developed plans for an archeological survey and obtained funding for initial work on that survey effort. This commission has successfully completed the broadest possible range of projects.

Product of SIMPCO Council of Government outreach and Preservation Partnership Program, Phase II, 1989-91.

Product of Preservation Partnership Program, Phase I (1988). Received "Town Squares" planning grant, 1991, and Planning for Survey grant which is currently underway.

Intensive downtown survey resulted in 21 individual NRHP listings. Excellent educational initiative (non-CLG) through reprinting of early city pictorial publications. Active participation in statewide organizing.

A very busy and well planned commission, they prepared a National Register nomination of their downtown, reprinted and sold 450 copies of the Mount Vernon Centennial Book, prepared commission bylaws, secured a regular operating appropriation from the city council, co-aponsored the "Parade of Porches" program for tourism, assisted in renovating and dedicating the Wolfe Building as a visitor's center; started a database for city archives that includes National Register listed properties.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

preservation efforts.

Preparing comprehensive plan funding request.

Osceola County Historic Preservation Commission:

Vonna Leckband R.R. Ocheyedan, IA 51354 (712) 758-3419

Oskaloosa Historic Preservation Commission:

Charles A. Russell 211 Hillcrest Drive Oskaloosa, IA 52577 (515) 673-8465

Ottumwa Historic Preservation Commission:

David E. Shafer
Dept. of Community Services
City Hall
105 East 3rd St.
Ottumwa, IA 52501
(515) 683-0606

Rockwell City Historic Preservation Commission:

Kathy Hildreth
747 Tonawanda
Rockwell City, IA 50579
[no phone on CLG list]

Sac City Historic Preservation Commission:

Shirley Phillips 615 Main Street Sac City, IA 50583 (712) 662-7383/7845(h)

Sac County Historic Preservation Commission:

Wilma Fort R.R. #2 Sac City, IA 50583 (712) 662-4349

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

The commission sponsored a joint meeting of history and historic preservation organizations in Mahaska County, celebrated Historic Preservation Week, re-dedicated the restored bandstand and city square park, obtained a CLG grant to survey and evaluate two potential National Register districts (William Penn campus, and a Rock Island depot centered railroad district).

LEERHAVINE EGFECS-TVMV W

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

St. Donatus Historic Preservation Commission: :

Roger Gerardy P.O. Box 657 Dubuque, IA 52004-0567 (319) 582-3615

Shelby County Historic Preservation Commission:

Mary L. Finken, Secretary 1906 Willow Harlan, IA 51537 (712) 755-2088

Sibley Historic Preservation Commission:

Dennis Jurgens 818 1/2 5th St. Sibley, IA 51249 (712) 754-2464/3455(h)

Sigourney Historic Preservation Commission:

Amy Butz 408 S. Jefferson St. Sigourney, IA 52591 (515) 622-3722

Sioux City Historic Preservation Commission:

Gretchen E. Schalge Sioux City Hall Room 407 P. O. Box 447 Sioux City, IA 51102-0447 (712) 279-6159

Van Buren County Historic Preservation Commission:

Michael T. Gunn P.O. Box 127 Keosauqua, IA 52565 (319) 592-3166

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

The entire town is National Register listed, commemorating the community's Luxembourgian settlement. The community is also a candidate for National Historic Landmark status.

Strong county CLG, a by-product of SHSI Preservation Partnership program, 1990-91. CLG cooperates with Harlan Main Street Iowa program. Partnership completed a downtown historic survey which resulted in finding of National Register eligibility for potential commercial district. CLG sponsored 1992 grant application to nominate the district. Two LIFT loan applications are in process for downtown Harland. CLG works with Harlan Main Street and County Tourism to promote local tourism, promoting locally listed resources.

Entitlement city, interest in prioritizing National Historic Landmark designation of county courthouse. Gretchen Schalge is preservation planner, member of State National Register Nominations Review Committee. City hosted that committee's annual retreat in 1992.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Preservation Partnership III did research and prepared a National Register nomination of resources associated with ethnic settlement (Danish-German) in Shelby and Audubon Counties. Thirteen resources including a rural district were successfully listed.

City is taking fundamental steps to comply with requirements of Section 106 as it relates to HUD housing rehab programs.

Washington County Historic Preservation Commission:

Mary Levy 2676 240 Street, Box 364 Washington, IA 52353 (319) 653-3125

Waterloo Historic Preservation Commission:

Bob Stevenson 715 Mulberry Waterloo, IA 50703 (319) 291-4366

Winneshiek County Historic Preservation Commission:

> Duane W. Fenstermann R.R. #2, Locust Rd. Decorah, IA 52101 (319) 387-1164/382-3439(h)

Woodbury County Historic Preservation Commission:

Patty Erickson-Puttmann Social Services/Grants Mgt. 8th Floor Woodbury Co. Courthouse Sioux City, IA 51101 (712) 279-6459

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Good COG planning linkage.

The commission organized and hosted the first (1991) statewide CLG conference with the theme of community design review, a great success. They began a survey of potential National Register district (Walnut Street). Did a mass informational mailing to the owners of individual and district listed properties.

The commission reviewed progress on the Freeport bridge project, Washington Prairie Rural Historic District, and the Fort Atkinson project, reviewed the report on progress of the Decorah comprehensive study, commented on HRDP grant applications for projects in the county, discussed the role of ordinances, assisted several individuals in starting to research their historic properties, and monitored county zoning and comprehensive planning efforts.

Product of SIMPCO COG outreach and Preservation Partnership program, Phase II (1989-91).

for Publicant Majorie Lamburgh some.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Preservation Partnership IV embodies Black Hawk and Bremer Counties. Good opportunity for enhanced servicing over year (1991). Excellent opportunity for minority outreach coordination with SHPO.

Coordinated Freeport Bridge (NRHP) relocation with County Engineer (state grant).

HABS/HAER documentation done.

Good opportunity for local planning cooperation with Fort Atkinson HPC.

Wright County Historic Preservation Commission:

Jo Ann Krammer
Wright County Econ. Dev.
Commission
Courthouse
P. O. Box 214
Clarion, IA 50525
(515) 532-6422

Cities, Entitlement:

See also Certified Local Governments for cities of Council Bluffs, Des Moines, Dubuque, Sioux City and Waterloo.

Ames

Cedar Falls

Cedar Rapids

Mr. Don B. Saylor, Director
Dept. of Planning & Redevelopment
City of Cedar Rapids
Sixth Floor, City Hall
Cedar Rapids, IA 52401-1256

Dean Wheatley Principal Planner City Hall Cedar Rapids, Ia 52401 (319) 398-5041

Council Bluffs

Davenport
Jim Heckenburg
City Hall
Planning Dept.
Davenport, IA 52801
(319) 326-7765

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Bear special responsibility for local federal entitlement grants. Can receive HRDP grants directly.

Might become entitlement city depending on 1990

Neighborhood interest (Wellington Heights)

shown in historic district designation. City has

expressed interest in Certified Local Government

program, local ordinance, and local designation

Cities play key role in local 106 monitoring and enforcement. Three cities, Des Moines, Council Bluffs (combined with Omaha) and Davenport (combined with Quad Cities) are deemed to be Metropolitan Planning Offices under the new Highway bill.

Establish or update programmatic agreements with each city (Dubuque and Des Moines have PA's in effect, Davenport is in process). Sioux City is making good progress with compliance.

Main Street program has provided a helpful linkage with 106 undertakings in the downtown area.

Planners attended 1988 statewide 106 workshop. City has submitted plan and schedule to make housing rehab program compliant. SHSI and city will negotiate programmatic agreement this year. Two meetings have involved HUD, city and Society. An interim arrangement (pre-completion of city historic survey) is in process to handle current rehab undertakings.

Negotiate and finalise programmatic agreement during year [status-PA on hold pending survey resolution, city has hired interim consultant and is bidding survey, has been very responsive, considering using hotel/motel tax funds to pay for survey].

Considering becoming CLG.

program.

As above.

Des Moines
Patricia Zingsheim
Planning Dept.
East 1st and Des Moines Streets
Des Moines, IA 50309
(515) 283-4182
fax 283-4270

Dubuque

Sioux City

Gretchen Schalge Sioux City Hall Room 407 PO Box 447 Sioux City, Iowa (712) 279-1659

Waterloo

Citizens' Aide/Ombudsman:

William Angrick II 515 E. 12th St. Des moines, Ia 50319 (515) 281-3592

Civil Rights Commission, State

211 E Maple Street 2nd floor Capitol Complex Des Moines, Ia 50319 PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Programmatic Memorandum of Agreement Neighborhood Housing Services and City of Des Moines, (ratified April 28, 1989).

Memorandum of Agreement covering Section 106 responsibilities, ratified Jan. 28, 1898.

As above.

Bureau offered to pro-actively brief this office as to our mission and programs in November 1991. Office was too busy and didn't see the need. Annual report identifies how many intercessions this office makes for state agencies.

oversees equal opportunity protection/access in

Clearinghouse for public who have difficulties in dealing with state agencies. Issues annual statistical report on agency by agency basis. Two instances were noted for Department, neither involving this Bureau.

A TLAMBUC RMLATYONGBUP

Bureau goal is to keep from appearing in their annual reports, meaning we aren't a problem for public access to our programs.

Provided contact lists for annual hpb funding announcement.

Commerce Commission, Interstate, Federal

Interstate Commerce
Commission
ATTN: Mr. Carl Bausch, Chief
Energy & Env. Branch
12TH & Constitution Ave N.W.
Washington, DC 20423

Interstate Commerce Commission ATTN: Noretta McGee Section of Energy & Env. Room 4143 Washington, DC 20423

Communications Commission, Federal

Dane Shelton, Pres. 4601 Westown Parkway Suite 322 West Des Moines, IA 50265

William Klesch
Office Envl. Policy
US Army Corps Of Engineers
Pulaski Bldg.
20 Massachusetts Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20314-1000

Conservation Commissions, County:

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

No land management role.Railroad abandonment is major 106 issue. Working relationship with ICC is generally poor and inconsistent.

Documentation is uniformly inadequate for an informed Bureau review and comment. Survey requests to railroads are copied to ICC. Predemolition prior to abandonment proceedings precludes BHP opportunity to comment. Less cooperative now than two years ago due to staff changes.

Minimal land holdings include a single monitoring station/lab of 211 acres est. in 1941.

Play a key leadership relative to cultural resource planning and programming in several counties, most notably in Dallas County. Offer a county-wide platform for integrating natural and cultural resource planning. Dallas County model combines greenbelt planning, property ownership and interpretation, and geographic information systems database/mapping. Provide wildlife habitat and park management, sponsor outdoor interpretive programs, and actively seek funding for local projects through REAP, State Recreation Trails Program and so on.

SECTION 106 ROLE-SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

Railroad context will assist local and agency applicants in documenting related undertakings or nomination efforts. Critical rail abandonment and rural development linkage. Trails conversion is key related issue.

Participate in May Railroad Preservation

Conference in Creston [status-done!].

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

The Dallas County program was presented at 1992 Congress of Historical Organizations. A county tour was also initially planned for the National Trust for Historic Preservation's Des Moines Midwest Regional Meeting in April.

Corps of Engineers, Federal

Rock Island District: Dorie Bollman, Master Planner

Ken Barr, Archeologist (SNRC) Archaeological Consultant 2039 Jefferson Avenue Davenport, IA 52803

Dudley M. Hanson PE
Chief, Planning Division
Clock Tower Building
Rock Island Dist. COE
PO Box 2004
Rock Island, IL 61204-2004

James H. Blanchard PE
Chief, Operations Divison
Rock Island Dist. COE
Clock Tower Building
PO Box 2004
Re Island, IL 61203-2004

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Most of acreage in state in "sovereign lands" in larger lakebeds. State DNR manages larger lakes but COE holds title. COE holds land in association with Miss-Mo. Rivers commercial navigation projects & is responsible for navigable streams. Also holds land associated with flood control reservoirs at Saylorville (25,917 ac), Red Rock (47,610 ac), Coralville (24,137 ac) and Rathbun (? ac) Lakes. Provides local funds for acquisition of D.M. River Recreation & Green Belt. Major holdings incl. L[ock]D[am]#10 1.621 ac. #11-3.749 ac., #12-1.131 ac., #13-12.601, #14-5.377, #16-1.744, #17-8.494, and #18-4,941. Harpers Ferry L.D. 5,367 ac., Monona-Bird Bends, 268 ac., DeSoto Bend Cutoff, 2001 ac., Ames Lake, 178 ac., 6 other small holdings.

Decumenation is unclosed, instrument for so

Included above.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING A PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

St. Paul and Rock Island Districts have completed surveys of Lock and Dam system. Programmatic agreement in place.

The Corps announced in mid-November 1992 a nation-wide reorganization, consolidating its 11 divisions into 6 with the establishment of 4 technical centers (Omaha, Louisville, Pittsburg, St. Paul) in what would be called the North Central Division. Environmental and planning staffs would be removed from the Rock Island and St. Louis District offices, although permits would continue to be issued from those points. SHPO is concerned that these tech, centers will apparently compete with each other to obtain civil works jobs. The concern is that the majority of work will be awarded to the "lowest common denominator", which is to say the office with the quick turnaround and the shallowest product. A secondary concern is that as a result of this restructuring (with the loss of some 2.800 positions) the COE will lose much of its environmental capability.

Excellent working relationship with COE Rock Island, good working relationship with Omaha COE.

Perturbation in high Sentence Processwatch

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Leadership role in Geographic Information
Systems planning offers opportunity to implement
future statewide interagency network.
Programmatic Memoranda of Agreement,
Implementation of Operation and Maintenance of
Nine-Foot Navigation Channell on Upper
Mississippi River, (ratified Aug. 31, 1987), Dams
3-22, and Programmatic Agreement for the
Operation, Maintenance and Development of
Rock Island Arsenal, (ratified?).

Active participation in DNR Open Spaces planning. COE Rock Island has been very responsive to Bureau suggestions for survey needs, nominations, overviews. Major multi-year interdisciplinary survey in process of being let for district, comparable to that completed by St. Paul District.

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & **RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:**

SECTION 106 ROLE-SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

NAME AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PERSON OF THE PARTY AND

See W. P. O'Brien, et. al., Gateways to Commerce: The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers' 9-Foot Channel Project on the Upper Mississippi River, (Denver: National Park Service, 1992).

Omaha District:

MO River Division 215 N. 17TH Street Omana, NE 68102

Included above.

Omaha COE is responsible for BRACO administration in state, impacting Fort Des Moines III (NHL).

St. Paul District

Included above.

Limited contact, through Guttenberg COE office.

Corrections, State Department of Includes Divisions of Corrections, Community Services, and Prisons & Trustees.

> Division Of Adult, Child Family State Training School Eldora, la 50627

Division Of Adult, Child & Family Services Iowa Juvenile Home Eldora, IA 52342

Correctional Treatment Unit Clarinda, IA

Iowa State Correctional Inst. For Women Mitchellville, IA

Iowa Security Medical Facility Oakdale, Iowa

Iowa State Penitentiary Fort Madison, Iowa

Iowa State Medium Security Mount Pleasant, Iowa

NRHP initiative of Anamosa Reformatory has led to Corrections survey/context/nomination project in current workplan.

Correctional Treatment Unit, Clarinda, Iowa Correctional Institute For Women, Mitchellville, Iowa Security Medical Facility, Oakdale, Iowa State Penitentiary, Fort Madison (NR Eligible) Medium Security Unit, Mt. Pleasant, Mens' Reformatory, Anamosa (NR Eligible, in process of nomination), North Central Correctional Facility, Rockwell City. Riverview Release Center, Newton.

Iowa State Men's Reformatory Anamosa, Ia

North Central Correctional Facility Rockwell City, Iowa

Riverview Release Center Newton, Iowa

Iowa State Department of Corrections 914 Grand Avenue Jewett Building Des Moines, Iowa 50309

Councils of Government, State:

(sometimes called Regional Planning Agencies) Mrs. Sharon Juon, President (see INRCOG)

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

SECTION 166 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Regional voluntary local government planning associations which help set priorities, facilitate inter-governmental communication and provide planning assistance to their communities. Provide critical role of bringing grant assisted opportunities to communities which lack planning staff. Play key role in developing Community Builders Program plans. Has statewide organization and annual, regional meetings.

Many COG's prepare and submit 106 applications for local agencies/communities. COG's are being included in Transporation Enhancement program planning and will serve key role.

Good ad hoc planning relationship with some COG's. Bureau preservation incentive presentation at 1989 Iowa Asso. of Regional Councils annual conference and meetings followed with all 17 COG's. Lynda Wessel, Outreach Coordinator, met with each to discuss mutual goals and needs. These meetings are now taking place. COG's have been key leaders in initiating Preservation Partnership program applictions. Ms. Juon participated in outreach services planning retreat in November, 1992. Need to establish and maintain regular communications and cooperative linkage with state association and interested COG's. Work to develop closer working relationships with key COG's [status-tremendous progress on regional and state level, COG's very responsive].

Upper Explorerland Regional Planning Commission, Postville

Jerry Dumke, Exec, Dir. 134 West Greene St. P. O. Box 219 Postville, IA 52162 (319)-864-7551 Fax-864-7535 General coordination with area CLG's. Attended LIFT conference. Approximately 19 staffers, serves five counties in extreme northeast corner of state. Services include grant writing, report preparation, zoning ordinances, architectural studies, codification, consulting, mapping, overseeing of revolving loan program for small business startups.

Administers CDBG grants.

Lynda Wessell met with Jerry Dumke in early 1992. Finds HRDP and CLG programs easy to work with, welcome regional training opportunities and provision of program/agency information.

North Iowa Area Council of Governments, Mason City

> Douglas D. Elliott, Dir. 121 3rd St., N. W. Mason City, IA 50401 515-423-0491

Northwest Iowa Planning and Development Commission, Spencer

David Horan, Exec. Dir. 800 Grand Ave. Spencer, IA 51301 712-262-7225

Siouxland Interstate Metropolitan Planning Council, Sioux City

Donald Meisner, Exec. Dir. 200 Orpheum Electric Building P. O. Box 447 Sioux City, IA 51102 712-279-6286

MIDAS, Fort Dodge

Stephen F. Hoesel, Exec. Dir. 200 N. 10th Fort Dodge, IA 50501 515-576-7183

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Serves Cerro Gordo, Floyd, Franklin, Hancock, Kossuth, Mitchell, Winnebago, and Worth Counties and 66 member cities. CLG workshop hosted in 1991. No response to 1992 SHPO invitation to schedule informational meeting.

Serves Buena Vista, Clay, Dickinson, Emmet, Lyon, O'Brien, Osceola, Palo Alto, and Sioux Counties and 71 member cities. Interest in Main Street, LIFT, Partnership.

This COG represents parts of three states (offices in Ponca, NE and Elk Point, SD) and is the oldest COG in the state. Seven counties include Monona, Woodbury, Plymouth and Cherokee Counties in Iowa. Their message to SHPO is that Des Moines is not the center of the universe. To that end, their communities are largely unaware of SHPO and SHSI missions and services. Their constituents need to have a "broader consciousness raising" to help them appreciate what wonderful resources they have in northwest Iowa. Services cover regional transit, housing, Metropolitan Transit Office (division of SIMPCO), and member services (CDBG.). Sponsored Preservation Partnership II, Coordinated CLG county applications, has SNRC representative. CLG certifications accomplished for Monona and Woodbury counties and City of Sioux City under COG guidance.

Includes Calhoun, Hamilton, Humboldt, Pocahontas, Webster and Wright Counties. Serve 60-member towns. Hosted HRDP workshop. Completed early regional suvey. Have three staff planners. Services include grant writing, comprehensive planning, codification and technical assistance (environment, census, transit, economic development).

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Scheduled 1992 meeting with Lynda Wessel was snowed out but subsequently shared information by mail.

CDBG and grant writing.

Glenda Castleberry, Economic Development
Planner, serves on National Register Nominations
Review Committee. Lynda Wessel met with Don
Meisner in early 1992. COG and SHPO have
worked closely to promote historic preservation
in Monona and Woodbury counties. COG seeks
CLG certification training, suggests need for a
National Register "hotline", seek more
information on National Register program, also
Main Street training. Offers use of their
newsletter for information distribution. Prepares
annual report.

Grant writing covers CDBG, CEBA, REAP, RISE and Trails. As of early 1992 saw 106 program as "slow and frustrating."

RECLINAL 100 MARY TOTAL O MARKETAR

property determinations, seath has participated to

Lynda Wessel met with Myrtle M. Payne, Regional Planner, in early 1992. COG seeks training and education; favor mini-conferences to train COG's. See CLG program as too much paperwork, difficult and cumbersome. Would like to see "joint rehab for potential bed & breakfasts in historic homes, brochures."

Region Six Planning Commission, Marshalltown

Marty Wymore, Exec. Dir., 35 North 1st Street Marshalltown, 50158 515-752-0717

Iowa Northland Regional Council of Governments, Waterloo

Sharon Juon, Exec. Dir. 501 Sycamore St., Suite 333, Waterloo, IA 50703 319-235-0311

East Central Intergovernmental Association, Dubuque

William J. Baum, Exec. Dir. Suite 330 Nesler Centre Dubuque, IA 52001 319-556-4166

Bi-State Metro Regional Commission, Rock Island

Gary B. Vallem, Exec. Dir. 1504 Third St., Box 3368 Rock Island, IL 51201 309-793-6300

East Central Iowa Council of Governments, Cedar Rapids

Mike Singer, Exec. Dir.
City Hall
2nd Ave. and The Island
Cedar Rapids, IA 52401
319-398-1266

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Serves Hardin, Poweshiek, Tama and Marshall Counties and 32 city members. The director is the only staff person. The program is mostly funded through the transit programs.

Serves Black Hawk, Bremer, Buchanan, Butler, Chickasaw and Grundy Counties and 43 member cities. Director serves as current COG state president. Applied for and participated in Preservation Partnership program, Phase IV (1991), hosted local workshops. Advocated for Transportation Enhancements (ISTEA) and participated in community outreach service providers retreat, November 1992.

Serves Cedar, Clinton, Delaware, Dubuque, and Jackson Counties and 60 member cities. Promotes CLG and historic preservation programs in region.

Serves two-state, six-county area that includes Scott and Muscatine Counties in Iowa, and 40 city members. Expressed interest in Preservation Partnership some time ago, as well as possible bistate coordination with ILL. SHPO through CLG program. No response to SHPO 1992 invitation to schedule an informational meeting.

Organized six county CLG's and seeks to play coordinating-planning role in region. Seeks to play informative role in historic preservation without actually managing projects. Their six-county area is clustered around Cedar Rapids and includes Johnson County. All communies within the region are members of the COG. This area is relatively properous and is well supplied with educational and communications resources. Service areas are community development, housing, solid waste management and transit services.

SECTION 166 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

Finds process "slow and frustrating."

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Marty Wymore met with Lynda Wessel in early 1992. He seeks more training concerning CLGs, asked for CLG regional list, also wants to learn more about National Register program. Seeks more communication and offers use of COG newsletter.

Lynda Wessel made a regional presentation to members in 1992. Rod Larson, Transportation Planner, instrumental in selection of Black Hawk-Bremer Counties for Preservation Partnership program, phase IV.

Jim Gonvier has communicated with Lynda

COG newsletter.

Wessel and with SHPO generally. Is well versed

in historic preservation planning. Offered use of

Involved in CDBG, housing programs. Has performed role of advocating for simplification of program, has been willing to question SHPO eligibility determinations, staff has participated in 106 training and planning meetings.

Will play key role in Transportation Enhancements as one of three Metropolitan Planning Offices.

Grant writing and CDBG program.

Met with Lynda Wessel in 1992. Sponsored six county CLG applications. Interested in program information, would like to see SHPO develop community evaluation program to critique historic preservation options, situation in communities.

Metropolitan Area Planning Agency, Omaha

Louis C. Violi, Exec. Dir. 222 Cuming Omaha, NE 68012 (402) 444-6866

Counties, Iowa State Asso. of 1055 6th Ave., DM 50314

County Conservation Boards, Iowa Association of

Don Brazelton, Exec. Sec. 117 Main Elkhart, IA 50073

County Engineers

County Planning and Development Offices

Cultural Affairs, State Department of
William Jackson, Exec. Dir.
State Of Iowa
600 E Locust - Capitol Complex
Des Moines, IA 50319
(515) 281-7471

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Serves a two-state, five county region that includes Mills and Pottawattamie Counties in Iowa and 38 city members. Seek more SHPO assistance for Western Iowa. This is one of largest COGs and operates in a different manner than others in the state.

Participated in DNR open spaces planning process 1988-89. Establish communication linkage. Participates in REAP Alliance.

Responsible for secondary road actions and for SHPO clearance

Located in Entitlement City Counties, play key planning role for SMSA's.

wordshops. Drew SHAO ensurion to Community

Mission of enhancing the availability and quality of the cultural, informational, intellectual, educational, artistic resources for the enrichment of life and economic development in Iowa.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Lynda Wessel has met with Pat Jesse, Information Specialist. They will meet during 1993.

Some engineers choose not to contract with OSA and use other consultants. Counties vary in the degree of compliance. Problems of bridge removal without clearance and non-maintenance of local bridges have recently occurred.

Scott County (Philip Rovang) has model program dealing with pro-actively dealing with tax defaulted buildings.

There is a continuing need for training of county engineers, perhaps at their state meetings [status-SHPO staff attended one state meeting, distributed draft plans and Partners. A member of this organization participates in the team which reviews the bridge survey]. This could be combined with supervisors training. County CLG's could play key role in this. Under discussion with IDOT/FHWA. SHPO to participate in annual meeting, August 1992.

Participation in Capitol for the day program, Mount Ayr, 1989. Continue to educate staff concerning mission of historic preservation bureau, promote Community Cultural Grants program as one of range of available funding sources for historic resources [status-good progress over year].

Community Cultural Grants Program:
Mark Peitzman, Dir.
State Of Iowa
600 E Locust
Des Moines, IA 50319
(515) 281-6078

Cultural Enrichment Grant Program:

Arts Division:

William Jackson, Admin. Executive Hills - East Capitol Complex Des Moines, IA 50319

Des Modama, LA 50319.

Touring Arts Team:

Iowa Town Squares Grants:

Bruce Williams
Executive Hills - East
Capitol Complex
Des Moines, IA 50319
(515) 281-4066

Historical Division/State Historical Society of Iowa (SHSI)

David Crosson, Admin.
State Historic Preservation Officer
600 E Locust
Des Moines,IA 50319
(515) 281-8837

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Lottery-funded grants program for the development of community programs that provide jobs and promote local historical, ethnic, and cultural heritage, 40 grants annually, \$5-600,000 funding level.

Grants for major Iowa cultural facilities, first grant round of \$207,500 in FY1991.

Promotes the practice and appreciation of excellence in the arts, providing technical, managerial and artistic support to individuals and organizations.

 Provides arts team in service for 2 day long periods in a series of communities each year.

Mission to celebrate, reaffirm the purpose and value and to strengthen the use and role of the town square or its community equivalent.

SHSI is the trustee of the collective self-image of the people who call themselves Iowans by collecting, preserving, interpreting and disseminating Iowa's past; encouraging scholarly research, stewardship and responsible use of Iowa's historical resources.

SECTION 106 ROLE-SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

Grants are to comply with Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Restoration and Rehabilitation as applicable.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Historical Division staff serve on grants award committee. Division staff monitor grants. Historic Preservation Bureau Architect consults with awardees. promote compliance of Community Cultural Grants program with Secretary of the Interior's Standards.

Midwest Old Settlers and Threshers Assn. and Vesterheim Norwegian-American Museum were included in first round recipients.

See National Endowment for the Arts. No direct involvement in Federal funding.

Inter-divisional retreat July 1990. Opportunities for joint promotion and advocacy through outreach and service programs. Mutual goal of extending services to entire state [status-have relocated to same facility, participating in Save our Sculpture initiative and in outreach services retreat, November 1992].

Bureau representation on 1987 team tested possibility for going on the road with historic preservation and its linkage to song, performance, oral history, and sense of place.

Many awards have involved Partnership or Certified Local Government communities. BHP Architect has worked closely with program as has Main Street Iowa and ISU School of Design. Opportunity for jury participation, field experiences for design students. The program has been defunded for the current fiscal year.

SHPO provides policy and planning leadership for historic preservation in Iowa, guiding workplan and budget preparation, public input, and compliance with state and federal regulations. As SHPO participates in National Conference of SHPO's. It is a state goal to continue to work to enhance Iowa's regional/national standing in the preservation movement. Division planning goals are embodied in Iowa Heritage '96: A Strategic Plan for The State Historical Society of Iowa,

September 1990.

Potential to result in construction on courthouse squares or within historic districts (non-federal funding).

The State Historic Preservation Officer is the appointed authority for the 106 program/process in Iowa. He exercises review and signatory authority in conjunction with the Deputy SHPO and BHP staff.

Administrative Services Bureau:

Patricia Ohlerking, Chief 600 E Locust Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-8824

Historic Resource Development (Grant) Program:

Loren Horton, Field Services Coordinator (319) 335-3938

Attn. Ms. Lavon Wickett 600 E Locust Street Capitol Complex Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-6194

Historical Library/Archives Bureau:

Nancy Kraft, Chief Historical Library/Archives Bureau Centennial Building 402 Iowa Avenue Iowa City, Iowa (319) 335-3927

Historical Museum Bureau:

Jerome Thompson, Chief 600 E Locust Street Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-4221

Steve Ohrn, Sites 600 E Locust Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-7650

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Provides administrative support services for division administrator and four bureaus. Provides support services (clerical, computer, supplies) to all bureaus. Programs include computer support, HRDP (below).

Division historical resource grants program for library and museum collections and historic buildings, structures, objects and districts. Has funded 155 projects for \$2.5 million since inception. Current funding reduced to \$.5 million for FY92.

Archives section includes state archives and all documentary and image collections. Library holds printed material in Iowa City and Des Moines.

Museum staff develop and maintain SHSI exhibits, curate and maintain artifact collection. administer SHSI historic sites, as follows: Abbie Gardner Sharp Cabin Historical Site, Pillsbury Pt., Arnold's Park, Dickinson County. American Gothic House Historical Site, Eldon, Wapello County. Blood Run (National Historic Landmark) Historic Site, Lyon County (proposed for NPS recognizance study, FY94). Matthew Edel Blacksmith Shop Historic Site, Haverhill, Marshall County Montauk Historical Site, Clermont, Fayette County. Toolesboro Indian Mounds (National Historic Landmark), Toolesboro, Louisa County.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

SHPO & GOALS:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH

Ms. Ohlerking serves as Grants Manager for BHP. She also supervises the clerical and computer support staff who work in BHP.

State funds can be used to mitigate 106 cases.
Used for Fort Atkinson survey.

Lynda Wessel provides educational and promotional support for HPB. Lavon Wickett provides administrative support (Administration Services Bureau), and Loren Horton runs the program (Publications Bureau).

Provides research assistance, guidance, receives public records. Goal to create records inventory/retention schedule and transfer early Bureau records to archives.

Staff consultation for sites preservation and interpretation. Historic sites plans prepared for Blood Run, Haverhill and Eldon sites. Bureau frequently first point of contact for those who wish to give properties to state. Explore need, appropriateness for 28E agreement with sites program.

Publications And Education Bureau:

Christie Dailey, Chief Centennial Building 402 Iowa Avenue Iowa City, Iowa (319) 335-3914

Historic Preservation Bureau:

James Jacobsen, Chief Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer 600 E. Locust Street Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-4358

Certified Local Governments:

Kerry McGrath 600 E. Locust Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-6826

State Incentive Programs:

Lynda Wessel 600 E. Locust Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-5229

Federal Incentive Programs:

Judy McClure 600 E. Locust Street Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-8637

National Register of Historic Places Program

Lisa Linhart 600 E. Locust Street Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-4137

Review and Compliance (Section 106)

Beth Foster 600 E. Locust Street Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-8743

Education-Outreach and Preservation

Partnership Program: Lynda Wessel 600 E. Locust Street

Des Moines, IA 5031

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Publish Annals of Jowa, Palimpsest, and Goldfinch, books, publicity materials, oversees news releases, administers Historic Resource Development Program and field services (historic markers). The Historian is SHSI member newsletter. The Bee is division staff news sheet.

The primary responsible agency for providing the people of Iowa with a unified comprehensive historic preservation program. The Iowa program combines federal and state programs with a local government-based partnership of public- and private-sector actors. Administers the Section 106 program in Iowa. Beth Foster (515 281-8743) is general point of contact. Dr. Lowell Soike provides historical reviews, Ralph Christian provides architectural historical reviews, Kathy Gourley provides archeological reviews, and Judy McClure (architect) reviews new construction, alterations and design related applications.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

The Bureau administers the Section 106 program. A new committment began in 1992 to complete all undertaking reviews within the legally mandated 30-day review period. Programmatic agreements are under development with a number of key agencies. Several new Federal programs in housing (HOME Program) and transportation (highway enhancements) fall under Section 106 review authority.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Opportunity for overall outreach coordination with bureau. Design and technical assistance for Bureau outreach. Inter-bureau committee will develop master list of those who are researching, writing Iowa history/prehistory.

Iowa SHPO (David Crosson) is actively involved in the various aspects of the state preservation program. The Iowa Comprehensive Historic Preservation Plan (January 1, 1993) establishes a statewide historic preservation vision and sets a course for this agency and for the other preservation partners. Eight mission assumptions reflect the sense of this plan. 1. Historic Preservation is at its heart a people movement, not a things movement. 2. Historic properties will be protected through partnership, advocacy, education and the empowerment of individuals. communities, and agencies. 3. Statewide preservation communication networks are vital to the success of the movement and must be established and maintained. 4. Funds not allocated to Certified Local Governments will be targeted to the survey of statewide themes and state lands; to develop historic contexts and property typologies so as to facilitate local preservation activities, and finally to test and refine new field techniques and models. 5. Preservation "tools" such as incentive programs, strategies, and legislative authorization require constant vigilance, maintenance and refinement. 6. A stronger state financial commitment to historic preservation in Iowa is a high priority. 7. A plan is most effective and meaningful when it is used broadly and frequently, and when it enables a program to act proactively. 8. Historic Preservation as a movement, in order to be truly effective, must be mainstreamed into the political decision-making process on the state and local level, just as are public safety and environmental concerns.

Key Planning Documents: Chapters 36-45, Iowa Administrative Code.

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND ♠ RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

White protecting and receipts development with a another

The furton administration for Section 100 programs.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Bureau Operations Manual, 1988. Historic Preservation In Iowa: A Handbook for Communities, 1989.

"Iowa Comprehensive Historic Preservation Plan, January 1, 1993."

"Partners In Historic Preservation: A Planning Guide to Programs, Agencies, and Organizations; Local, State And Federal, In Iowa, January 1, 1993."

"Iowa State Historic Preservation Bureau Annual Workplan, 1993-1994."

Survey Program:

Architecture-Ralph Christian 600 E. Locust Street Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-8697 History-Dr. Lowell Soike 600 E Locust Street Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-3306 Archeology-Kathy Gourley 600 E. Locust Street Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-8744

HACE INCOME

(515) 281-6137

State Historical Society of Iowa Foundation

Claudia Cackler, Exec. Dir. 600 E. Locust Street Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-3809 SHPO has always conducted some in-house surveys, involving direct contracts between the state and consultants. In recent years these have reflected the plan-based priorities of surveying state lands and dealing with statewide contexts and resource patterns which are too "big" to be tackled by CLG's or agencies (106 surveys). Increasingly, CLG survey efforts have played a major role in the annual survey effort. The larger actions under Section 106 program results in nature, but also involving rural resources. These are usually corridor surveys. SHPO staff provide considerable consultation in the planning or review of these surveys.

A private foundation, organized in 1988 to provide fund raising support for the State Historical Society of Iowa. The foundation, located at the Des Moines facility, is governed by a board which presently seats 25 individuals from around the state. The foundation manages the Society's membership and the "Reflections of Iowa" gift shop (the latter also located in the Des Moines facility). The State Historical Society has a membership of 3,500.

Coast Guard:

Thomas J. Granito, Chief G-ECV-2B Room 6109 Environmental Section Civil Enigneering Division US Coast Guard 2100 Second St. SW Washingotn DC 20593

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

3 recruiting stations in state, 11 acres total.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

St. Louis District Office is contact for bridges and navigable river permits.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Deposit Insurance Corporation, Federal:

Mr. Charles Thacker Federal Depoist Ins. Corp. Suite 1500 2345 Grand Avenue Kansas City, MO 64108

Economic Development Administration, Federal:

Mr. Robert Cecil
Economic Development Administration
RM 593A, Federal Bldg.
210 Walnut Street
Des Moines, IA 50309

Economic Development, State Department of

Allan T. Thoms, Director IDED - 200 E. Grand Avenue Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 242-4700 (general) (515) 242-4817 (Director)

Dennis Guffey, Deputy Director (515) 242-4830 Licensing of banks, etc. makes them subject to Section 106. Undertakings are primarily revies for ATM placement. Has evolved into good partner dealing with eligible resources in terms of MOA's, covenants. SHPO/NCSHPO needs to work for national programmatic agreement that would exempt ATM placement in buildings of less than 50 years of age.

The Cold War History Study is to be presented to

Seeks to improve Iowa's quality of life by strengthening and diversifying the state's economic base. The department is subject to fairly constant reorganization. The most accurate guide to programs and contacts is the 1992 Owner's Manual: A Guide to The People, Programs and Services of the Iowa Department of Economic Development.

The community outreach and development efforts of this department, especially relative to Iowa Main Street, Tourism, and community planning, make this agency a key partner in preservation in Iowa.

Transmiss of world wer in (1929-20) Temporary

CDBG Public Facilities Set-A-SideOffers a broad range of supplemental public-private capital financing. Some of these are applicable to

Division of Business Development: Jim Lightsey (515) 242-4740

State Historical Society of Iowa, Inc.
Marion Neely
Iowa City, Ia.

Defense, U. S. Department of Legacy Initiative:

Archaeological Overview for Central & Northern Great Plains Larry Banks US Corp of Engineers Dallas Texas 74242

Army:

Constance W. Ramirez, FPO Historic Preservation Office CEHSC-FN Building 358 Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-5516 (703) 704-1570

Air Force

Gary D. Vest, Dept. Ass. Sec. Environmental Safety & Occ. Health - Room 46966 SAF/MIQ - The Pentagon Washington DC 20330-9297

Navy/Marines:

Frederick S. Sterns
Director Installations &
Facilities, OASN (S & L)
Room 218 Crystal Plaza #5
Washington DC 20360-5000

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

This membership based organization was created as a result of the reorganization of the State Historical Society (the organization became a state agency). The organization offers scholarships and other grants. It is not affiliated with the Department of Cultural Affairs, but appears here for the purposes of clarification.

Legacy Initiative includes a range of cultural resource preservation initiatives in DOD. The planned creation of archeological database/context for upper Midwest is of central concern to lowa. The Cold War History Study is to be presented to Congress in September 1993, and will recommend action to fulfill the conditions of its enabling legislation to inventory and establish preliminary guidelines for conserving/preserving Cold War resources.

18 recruiting stations, major facilities at Fort Des Moines (III) (National Historic Landmark, 86 acres, which faces closure under BRACO), Army Ammunition Plant, (vic. Burlington, 19,124 acres). On national level manages 12 million acres, primarily weapons testing and field training areas. Each installation has a facilities engineer who is key player in preservation planning.

3 recruiting stations in state.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

Offers potential for improved inter-state coordination on 106 issues, could upgrade overall quality of 106 reviews in Missouri River corridor.

Fort Des Moines III is only army facility subject to closure under BRAC. An amended (17 July 1992) Memorandum of Agreement deals with the proposed sale of excess property at the fort. Consultations involve Fort McCoy (Wis), Omaha COE and NPS offices. Ammunition plant has been surveyed both for historical and archeological resources.

Conducted Ground Wave Emergency Network
Phase I survey in Kossuth County in 1989.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Larry Banks, Dallas COE, is project contact.

Include in 1991 GIS Symposium.

National programmatic memorandum of understanding (ratified July 7, 1986) relative to Treatment of World War II (1939-46) Temporary Buildings. Signatories include Defense, Army, Navey, Marine Corps and Air Force.

Fort Des Moines consultations primary linkage. SHPO has worked to broaden interested party involvement, to secure funding for short-term maintenance. Pre-existing programmatic is being revised. National programmatic memorandum of understanding (ratified Feb. 5, 1990), Realignment and Closure of Army Installations In Accordance With Base Closure and Realignment Act.

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

historic property redevelopment. Some might be associated with federal permits, loan guarantees, etc. so as to bring them into the Section 106 program.

Rural economic revitalization and diversification loans.

Invests lottery funds in local economic development projects, \$25 million since 1986. Local infrastructural improvements.

This program provides funding for companies

Iowa Economic Betterment Account (CEBA) Ken Boyd (515) 242-4810

creating jobs in Iowa. It is intended to be only a small piece of a financial package, with the majority of the investment coming from private and local public sources. Cities, counties and merged area school districts are eligible to apply on behalf of local enterprises that are expanding, or businesses that are relocating into the state. Provides loans and forgivable loans.

Provides Targeted Small Business guarantees in conjunction with the Treasury's LIFT TSB loan program for minority/female owned companies.

Targeted Small Business Financial Assistance Program:

Donna Lowery (515) 242-4813

Film Office

(Admin. Services Division) Wendell Jarvis (515) 242-4757

Tourism:

Dave Reynolds, Chief (515) 242-4710

Iowa Welcome Center Program: Nancy Landess (515) 242-4702 women-owned businesses in the form of loans, equity substitution grants or loan guarantees.

This program provides funding for minority- and

This program promotes Iowa as a location for film production; assists film makers in location scouting; and serves as community liaison for production crews.

lowa's growing tourism committment is reflected in the recent creation of this new division level program. DED and DNR jointly chair the Governor's task force on Tourism, Recreation and Culture.

lowa's 18 Welcome Centers provide information and assistance to travelers in Iowa. The system includes both state-owned and locally owned and managed centers which distribute tourism publications and offer other visitor services such Program parallels Linked Investment For Tomorrow loan program, offered through Treasurer's office.

Occasionally requests assistance in locating historic filming settings.

Work with Tourism Division to incorporate historic properties into state tourism promotion (status-improved communication, they participated in community outreach services retreat Nov. 1992).

See "A Long Range Plan For Iowa Welcome Centers," January, 1988.

T.E.A.M. (Tourism Enhancement and Marketing)

Cory Fleming (515) 242-4702

Community And Rural Development: Kathy Beery (515) 242-4807

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
Lane Palmer
(515) 242-4837

Hank Manning, CDBG's IDED - 200 E Grand Avenue East Grand Office Park Des Moines, IA 50309

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

as Iowa products, reservation services and more. A number of communities with preservation programs have incorporated welcome centers into their operations (Dows, Amanas, Elk Horn).

This program provides technical assistance to communities in various stages of tourism development. Provides general consultation, TEAM/CEPP is a year-long certification program, and TEAM II provides an advanced two-year training and certification program.

This program provides funding for community improvements, such as public works projects, housing rehabilitation and community facilities. All counties and cities are eligible save for nine Entitlement Cities which receive direct funding from H.U.D. Five grant categories include General Competitive (\$20 m) for city/county infrastructure, housing rehab, revitalization and econ. development, Housing Assistance Program (4%) for special housing needs, homeless and shelter support, Imminent Threat Contingency Fund grants for crisis situations, Emergency Shelter Grants, for improving capacity, covering operating costs, and Rural Community 2000 loans/grants for infrastructure.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Comparable to Preservation Partnership in that a long-term training/planning relationship is established with communities providing local access to numerous resource persons.

HUD CDBG applications come through this division. Frequent project linkage with Farmers Home Administration. Grants have aided rehabilitation of 2 burned buildings in Oskaloosa Historic Commercial District, have funded Lake City's Central School. Joint CDBG/FmHA/SHPO/Advisory Council meeing in June, 1991 addressed need to educate applicants concerning Section 106 obligations.

W. P. ARMITAG. DEL ATTOMENDO.

Need to reassert HPB staff role in pre- and post-award workshops. Need agency support to comply with Section 106 requirements [status-have met frequently, communication improved, need to work toward PA to cover programs].

Community Outreach: Leo M. Hough (515) 242-4753

Emergency Shelter Grants Program (ESGP)
Rich Webb
(515) 242-4824

Community Economic Preparedness Program: (CEPP)

Cali Beals, Community Consultant
Eastern Iowa
(515) 242-4723
Sandra Ehrig, Community Consultant
Western Iowa
(515) 242-4734

Rental Rehabilitation Program: (RRP)
Rich Webb
(515) 242-4824

Iowa Community Betterment Program: Dave Stokka (515) 242-4764

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Outreach staff provide general consulting services for economic development organizations, chambers of commerce, city and county government, and local leadership groups. These services include: planning; organizational management; training of local prospect response teams; developments of local public relations programs; statewide training seminars and workshops and other training programs.

This U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban
Development program provides funding for
emergency shelters for the homeless. Funds may
be used to meet the costs of operations and
furnish essential social services to homeless
individuals. Applications must be sponsored by
cities or counties.

This program provides benchmarks for a community to measure its readiness for economic development and provides public recognition for those completing the suggested requirements. It is a comprehensive public recognition for communities and/or counties covering three areas: Business/Industrial Development; Commercial Development; and Tourism.

This U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban
Development program provides funding to
improve the quality of rental housing and provide
affordable housing to low-income renters. RRP
funds may be used to correct housing code
deficiences, make essential repairs and repair
major systems in danger of failure. Local
governments may apply on behalf of
owners/investors within targeted neighborhoods.
Funds are provided on a dollar for dollar
matching basis.

Teaches a self-help approach to community development. Community volunteers are encouraged to organize, assess and determine community needs, establish goals, and select community improvement projects. Annual honors awards with cash prizes.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Has a Section 106 linkage through H.U.D.

New program manual builds in Main Street Iowa. Goal to strive for coordinated outreach. CEPP staff willing to promote HPB programs.

Has a Section 106 linkage through H.U.D.

SECRECAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR

Rural Community Leadership Development, Rural Enterprise Fund Tim Metz (515) 242-4840

Community Builders Program: Brice Nelson

IDED - 200 E Grand Avenue Des Moines, IA 50309

Main Street Iowa Program:

Thom Guzman, Director 200 E Grand Avenue East Grand Office Park Des Moines, IA 50309 (515) 282-4733 fax 242-4749

Stephanie Redman (515) 242-4756

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Promotes volunteer participation in community and economic development organizations. Rural Enterprise Fund provides support to rural communities in the form of seed money, technical assistance and training.

Communities develop plans which emphasize broad community input, the identification of local concerns, and creativity in proposing solutions. Communities with completed plans receive bonus points for CDBG, REAP, RISE and other grant programs.

The Iowa Main Street program is designed to encourage downtown economic revitalization using historic preservation as a tool to attract new investments to the community. It focuses on the four elements of the "Main Street Approach," organization, promotion, design and business improvement of selected Iowa downtowns. As funding is available, a limited number of communities are selected during their start-up phases. Communities under 5,000 in population are eligible for the Rural Main Street program; selected communities receive two years of grants. Communities under 50,000 in population are eligible for the Main Street Iowa Program and selected communities receive three years of grants. Communities continue to receive technical assistance and training upon completion of their start-up phase as a graduated community by contractual arrangement with the Department.

SECTION 106 ROLE_SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Plans could have 106 implications, key opportunity to identify threatened resources and potential projects and impact areas.

Main Street managers increasingly contact HPB concerning local bridge and other undertakings. Many committee members in the program are also involved in the Certified Local Government program.

HPB in process of considering how to best be involved in reviewing plans with historic preservation component. Good opportunity to link planning process with Certified Local Governments [status-met with staff as result of community outreach services retreat, Nov. 1992. Will provide CLG list and list of communities with preservation plans, they will try to provide submitted plans from these communities for our courtesy review].

Main Street Iowa and HPB have an excellent working relationship which dates from former's inception. Joint planning retreats, staff exchanges in outreach activities and joint training/promotional activities reflect this. HPB staff have participated in resource teams (4-day community on-site critiques). Goals include cross-training of program staff and town managers. For additional program information refer to "Main Street Iowa Five Year Report (July 1986-June 1991) (1992), and brochures entitled "Program Overview: Main Street Iowa" (1992) and "Design Assistance: Main Street Iowa" (1992). A program newsletter "The Main Street Messenger" is also produced.

Main Street Communities:

Burlington Main Street (1986, Graduated): Janet McCannon Main Street, P. O. Box 901 Burlington is also a Certified Local Government, has an alternative historic building code and a "Dangerous Buildings Ordinance." The West Funded West Jefferson Historic District NRHP nomination, listed April 3, 1991. First such initiative by a Main Street local program. Has an

Burlington, IA 52602 (319)752-0015

Grinnell Main Street (1986, Graduated):

Karen Baxter Grinnell Main Street P. O. Box 338 Grinnell, IA 50112 (515) 236-6555

Keokuk Main Street (1986, Graduated):

Joyce Glasscock Keokuk Main Street 401 Main Street Keokuk, IA 52632 (319) 524-5055

Oskaloosa Main Street (1986, Graduated):

Diane Van Wyngarden Oskaloosa Main Street 104 A Avenue East Oskaloosa, IA 52577

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Jefferson Street Historic District was listed on the National Register and walking tour brochures are being developed. The Old Stone Mill, damaged by fire, was successfully restored and redeveloped. Historic research, prioritization of building stock, and continual renovation of downtown buildings is a major aspect of this program.

This award winning program has after five years of effort offered a national model for downtown revitalization. The Design Committee has played a leadership role in this success story. A interest buydown program offered by local banks has been instrumental in half of the rehabilitation projects. Historic surveys of the downtown and city were completed in 1988. A downtown district was listed on the National Register.

Many projects have been funded with Historic Reseource Development funds. Grinnell is also a Certified Local Government.

The Design Committee has responded to 75 owner requests for design assistance. Estes Park has been the design challenge for the program.

An extremely active Design Committee established the Facade Improvement Grant program and a Rental Rehabilitation Program for upper story housing improvement projects. A broad array of awning, signage, painting, transom unveiling and interior design projects have been the result. Two severely fire damaged buildings on the square were saved through joint local cooperation and creative use of a IDED grant.

Oskaloosa is also a Certified Local Government.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

excellent and on-going working relationship with SHPO, the CLG program, and IDED.

This program has a strong and on-going working relationship with SHPO, the CLG program and IDED.

Cedar Falls Main Street (1987):

Community Main Street
128 Main Street
Cedar Falls, IA 50613

Fort Dodge Main Street (1987):
Ellen Diehl
Main Street Fort Dodge
819 First Avenue South
Fort Dodge, IA 50501

Knoxville Main Street (1989):

Melanie Waldon

Main Street Knoxville

PO Box 7

Knoxville, IA 51038

Waverly Main Street (1989):
Mike Hahn
Main Street Waverly
PO Box 813
Waverly, IA 50677

Webster City Main Street (1989):
Christine Mollenkapf
Main Street Webster City
PO Box 310
Webster City, Iowa 50595

Spencer Main Street (1987):
Doug Pals
Spencer Main Street
PO Box 3047
Spencer, IA 51301

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

The Design Committee reactivated a low-interest loan and matching grant program. Many facade improvements have been completed with oversight being offered by a Design Review Sub-Committee.

The Design Committee sponsored a design workshop that focused on funding sources for rehabilitation and appropriate rehabilitation techniques. A historic walking tour brochure was developed and the Committee was involved in preparing a Certified Local Government program application for the city.

The Design Committee has worked to educate building/business owners about good design practices. A downtown photo library and a rehabilitation incentive program have been developed. Design workshops have been offered as well.

The Design Committee has developed design guidelines to educate local property/business owners, completed a building inventory catalog and greatly improved the downtown visually.

The Design Committee has identified downtown historic resources, has developed workplans to preserve these, has formulated design guidelines and established a local grant program.

The Design Committee has emphasized historic preservation as a result, downtown owners are increasingly proud of their post-1931 historic buildings. The community continues to consider seeking National Register district designation for the downtown. The program offers a low-interest loan program and a signage improvement grant program.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

Involved in Highway 20 projects and planned relocation of Waterloo gas station to city for tourism center. Active Preservation Partnership IV participant.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

The Main Street program is frequently in communication with SHPO regarding National Register and other matters.

Participation in Preservation Partnership IV-Bremer/Black Hawk Counties.

Sibley Main Street (1990)

Jan Snyder Main Street Sibley 848 3RD Avenue Sibley, Iowa 51249

Ogden Main Street (1991)

Susan Wallace Ogden Main Street Box 3 Ogden, Iowa 50212

Elkader Main Street (1991)

Nanette Hagen Main Street Elkader 207 N Main Street PO Box 125 Elkader, Iowa 52043

Hampton Main Street (1991)

Lisa Kremer Hampton Main Street PO Box 21 Hampton, Iowa 50441

Conrad Main Street (1991)

Claudia Jones Conrad Main Street PO Box 414 Conrad, Iowa 50621

Sioux City Main Street Urban Program:

Carl Kaden
Main Street Sioux City
417 4th Street
Sioux City, IA 51110

Dubuque Main Street Urban Program:

Paul Elmer Main Street Dubuque 909 Main Street Dubuque,IA 52001

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

HPB visit in 1990 resulted in establishment of city Certified Local Government.

Design Committee efforts have focused on developing a town program logo and completing a photo inventory of downtown buildings. A walking tour and brochure are future projects.

The Design Committee has been preparing a photo inventory of the downtown with historic descriptions, has identified buildings which require maintenance, are beginning the process of nominating the downtown for the National Register of Historic Places and are looking at lighting the Keystone Bridge (National Register listed).

The Design Committee is completing its downtown building inventory. The photo inventory is done.

Formerly self-initiated. Design Committee raised \$2,500 for design incentive grants which leveraged \$18,000 in facade improvements. MS program cooperates with local Certified Local Government program.

The Design Committee has focused on the areas of master planning, design assistance, technical assistance, image building and parking. The MS program works closely with the regional planning agency and to some extent with the Certified Local Government.

The Design Committee offers technical and financial assistance, and approves applications for low-interest loans which are available through the MS program and local banks.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

These the dampied building serie demonstrate in

While Hampton is not a Certified Local Government, there has been consistent interest in National Register of Historic Places nominations.

Involved in local bridge repair issue.

Valley Junction/West Des Moines Main Street (1987):

Pat Boyle
Valley Junction Main Street
217 Fifth Street
West Des Moines,IA 50265

Bonaparte Rural Main Street (1990):

Mary Meek Bonaparte Main Street Box 51 Bonaparte, IA 52205

Sigourney Rural Main Street (1990):

JoAnne Agne Deb Flanders Main Street Sigourney 112 East Washington Sigourney, IA 52591

Anamosa Rural Main Street (1990):

Main Street Anamosa 124 E Main Street Anamosa, IA 52205

Corning, IA 50841

Corning Main Street (1990)

Jane Seaton

Main Street Corning

723 Davis Street

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

The Design Committee is working on a National Register district application, has sponsored educational workshops for downtown property/business owners and has developed design guidelines.

The Design Committee used Historic Resource Development Grant funds to replace two-thirds of the downtown sidewalks. In conjunction with the Certified Local Government the downtown was successfully listed on the National Register of Historic Places. A new community center was opened in the Opera House. A downtown grocery was purchased by means of a joint stock venture and the building rehabilitated. Twenty-five historic street lights were emplaced. This small community has shown that big things can be accomplished.

The Design Committee has established a low interest loan pool and offers a monetary award for those who improve or replace poorly designed signage. Twenty one building owners have applied for design assistance, comprising nearly half of the buildings on the town square.

Despite an impressive rate of turnover of program managers, much has been accomplished in historic preservation. A very successful matching grants program is in place, a downtown walking tour brochure was developed using Historic Resource Development Program funds.

The first MS program in southwest Iowa, the Design Committee is also taking the lead in coordinating improvements in Central Park. A matching grant program is planned.

SECTION 106 ROLE-SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

SECTION WE FOLK-MISTO WORLDW

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Interest in NRHP district, 1991.

Joint funding for downtown NRHP district. HPB staffer on 1990 resource team.

Three fire damaged buildings were demolished in the downtown area in 1992.

SHPO staff participated in resources team visit in 1991. MS program has assisted in listing county jail on National Register and is assisting with nomination of Opera House. Interest in nominating key downtown buildings as result of Preservation Partnership I involvement.

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)-LAND & **RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:**

SECTION 106 ROLE-SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Clear Lake Self-Initiated Main Street Program:

Cindy Chizek Clear Lake COC PO Box 188 Clear Lake, Iowa 50428

Dunlap Self-Initiated Main Street Program:

Carol Mulligan Dunlap Community Dev. Corp PO Box 33 Dunlap, IA 51529

Education, Federal Department of

Federal Dept. Of Education Records & Infor. Systems Management Division Federal Emergency Management Agency Room 316 - 500 "C" St. SW Washington DC 20472

Programmatic Memorandum of Agreement, Regarding Public Library Construction Grants, (ratified January 28, 1988).

Education, State Department of

Education Department Grimes State Office Building East 14th and Grand Avenue Des Moines, IA 50319

Participant in Blue Ribbon Task Force For the Teaching of History In the Schools, see report of same name, October 1989.

Potential involvement of students and faculty in

Library Services Construction Assistance grants are administered through Division of State Library, frequently impact NHRP listed/eligible libraries. Programmatic with state agency governs program.

Area Schools Bureau: Area Education Agencies:

Adult Education: Community Colleges:

Ankeny Area Community College Ankeny, Iowa 50021

local history, state history, area projects.

Vocational Rehabilitation Services: Vocational Rehabilitation

510 E. 12th Street Des Moines, IA 50319 HPB distributes annual handicapped mailings each January to inform organizations of the existence of historic preservation programs.

REAP-Conservation Education

Duane Toomsen **Education Division** Grimes State Office Bldg. East 14th and Grand Avenue 3-member board administers Conservation

Education component of grants program. Funds "innovative conservation education programs."

Des Moines, Iowa 50319

Energy Regulatory Commission, Federal (FERC)

Mr. Ed Abrams
FERC
825 N. Capitol Avenue NE
Washington DC 20426

Energy, U. S. Department of

US Dept. Of Energy Deborah M. Vrakel Staff Archeologist 825 N Capitol St. NE Room 1312 Washington, DC 20426

Environmental Protection Agency, Federal (EPA)

Paul M. Walker, Director
Water Management Division
US Environmental Protection Agency REGION VII
726 Minnesota Avenue
Kansas City, KS 66101

Environmental Protection Agency -EPA (LE 133) 401 "M" ST. SW Washington DC 20460

Fair Board, State

William Hare
Iowa State Fair Board
East 30th and Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50317
(515) 263-3111

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Many undertakings dealing with local power providers. HPB deals with individual applicants.

Investigate potential of communicating with state rural electric cooperative association if there is one.

Minimal land management in state, owns lab in Ames (44.8 acres, established 1953) and Western Iowa Power Administration (190 acres, same date).

Manages state fairgrounds.

Active years ago, retrofitting old schools, also with projects through IDED. Kansas City office is contact.

Need to develop relationship with oversight coordinating agency, need to target a 106 workshop to same.

Programmatic Memorandum of Agreement:
Institutional Conservation Program, (ratified June

7, 1984).

DNR is responsible state agency for undertakings.

Many projects, mostly sewer projects.

Many projects, mostly sewer projects.

Funded NRHP district listing in 1988, IPTV promoted historical significance in 1990, issue of deteriorating buildings raised 1991. Need for 28E agreement to guide fairgrounds development.

Farmers Home Administration, Federal

James A. Carroll Environmental Coordinator 210 Walnut Street 873 Federal Building Des Moines, IA 50309 (515) 284-4136

Robert R. Pim State Director 210 Walnut Street 873 Federal Building Des Moines, IA 50309

Mr. Christopher Barton FmHA 873 Federal Building 210 Walnut Street Des Moines, IA 50309

FmHA
District 1
1711 East Richland
Storm Lake, Iowa 50588

FmHA
District 2
725 13th Street N
PO Box 546
Humboldt, IA 50548

FmHa
District 3
101 North Locust Avenue
New Hampton, Iowa 50659

FmHA
District 4
312 Cedar Street
Tipton, Iowa 52772

FmHA
District 5
Valley Building
10th & Washington Streets
Centerville, Iowa 52544

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

FmHA assists rural America by extending and guaranteeing temporary, supervised, farm and housing credit to borrowers who have a reasonable chance for success and whose current needs cannot be met at reasonable rates and terms by commercial sources. FmHA is an equal opportunity employer and lender that provides its services effectively and efficiently.

SECTION 106 ROLE-SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

A number of programs are subject to Section 106 review. FmHA is committed to meeting its program responsibilities, aiding SHPO in the identification and preservation of cultural resources. Funds Rural Water Systems extensions, administers farm foreclosure procedure for some 300 farms which will be sold. Also delegates Housing Preservation Grant Program (covered by national programmatic agreement, involves rewiring, weatherizing, roofing, residing, window replacement, floor repair) to COG's, cities, social service agencies. Other programs include Rental Housing (mostly HUD block grant funds) and Affordable Housing.

FmHA and SHPO have met on a regular basis during past two years to improve Section 106 working relationship. Are negotiating a reporting procedure for Rural Water Systems. ACHP representative invited to meet with both agencies in late June 1992. FmHA is working on preparing MOU's for the various programs. FmHA and SHPO need to improve their working relationship, reducing SHPO response time to review requests.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

HPB staff participated in Federal performance review of FmHA (1992). Both agencies are committed to cultural resource training of program managers and applicants. SHPO is particularly concerned that this training includes familiarization to archeology and that the programs will use a broader consultant range, using realistic budgets.

Programmatic Memorandum of Agreement, The Housing Preservation Grant Program, (ratified April 30, 1986).

FmHA
District 6
Winjum Building
221 West Ashland
Indianola, IA 50125

FmHA
District 7
1005 East Seventh
Atlantic, Iowa 50022

Fish and Wildlife Service, Federal [Department of the Interior]

Marvin E. Moriarty, Actg. Regional Director Fish & Wildlife Service Federal Building, Fort Snelling Twin Cities, Minnesota 55111 (612) 725-3563

H. John Dobrovolny
Regional Historic Preservation Officer
U. S. Fish & Wildlife Service
Region #3, Federal Building, Fort
Snelling
Twin Cities, MN 55111

Forest Service, Federal

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Primarily manage wildlife refuge lands with the goal of perpetuating species dependen on those habitats. Secondary recreational goal. Will seek some inholdings and expansions. Service provides, through its Federal Aid program, assistance to the Iowa Department of Natural Resources in support of fish and wildlife habitat, acquisition, development and public use. State holdings consist of 75,300 acres in Iowa; DeSoto National Wildlife Refuge (3,500 acres), Upper Mississippi River National Wildlife & Fish Refuge (54.440 acres), Driftless Area National Wildlife Refuge (300 acres), Union Slough National Wildlife Refuge (2,920 acres), Fairport National Fish Hatchery (60 acres), FmHA Habitat

Preservation (90 acres), Mark Twain National Wildlife Refuge (10,470 acres), Walnut Creek National Wildlife Refuge (15 acres, target 8,625 acres), and Waterfowl Production Areas (3,500

acres). Seven regional offices.

Minimal holdings in state, some consideration of establishment of "Hawkeye National Forest" in southeast Iowa. Have North Central Experimental station in Ames, est. 1967. Agency nationally holds 192 million acres. Once held 8,000 acres in South Central Iowa intended for national forest, turned over to state agencies.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Many 106 undertakings, these being accomplished by contract under Archeological Recovery and Protection Act (ARPA) permits and in-house. Good working relationship with Minneapolis and DNR offices, currently working on development of categorical no-adverse effect agreement.

extensions, administration tamp tosselutate.

Staff participated in DNR Open Spaces planning. See "Upper Mississippi Refuge Master Plan" document.

National Programmatic Memorandum of Agreement (ratified Nov. 2, 1985) relative to Forest Service implementation of Small Tracts Act.

General Services Administration, Federal Pat Kretchmer, Asst. Regional Appraiser,

> William Boos, Chief, Planning Staff Regional HPO-ESA 1500 East Bannister Road Kansas City, MO 64131

General Services, State Department of

Gerald R. Anderson, Director General Services Hoover State Office Building Level A - Capitol Complex Des Moines, IA 50319

Property Management Division:

Ralph Oltman, Admin.
Department of General Services
Hoover State Office Bldg.
Level A - Capitol Complex
Des Moines, IA 50319

Buildings and Grounds

Records Management:

Kathleen M. Williams
Public Health Department
Lucas State Office Bldg.
Capitol Complex
Des Moines, IA 50319
(515) 281-7666

State Records Center

Kristi S. Little Department of General Services 215 East 7th Street Des Moines, Iowa 50319

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Owns 13 facilities in state, 6 exceeding 50 years of age (Federal Bldg & Court-house, Davenport, 1933, Courthouse in Des Moines, 1927, P.O. and Courthouse in Dubuque, 1934, Building #87, Fort Des Moines III, 1902, Federal Bldg. and Courthouse, Sioux City, 1932.

Manages state facilities in capitol complex, including State Capitol and former Historical Building, both NRHP listed.

Storage and retention of state records in conjunction with Historic Archives.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

Is responsible agency for Presidential Library undertakings (Hoover Library, West Branch) and Fort Des Moines III under BRACO. Few undertakings, good record of consultation relative to Des Moines Civic Center Historic District.

No 28E agreement in place for cultural resource management, there is a 28E which addresses shared architectural services. Informal consultation with HPB architect is on-going, relative to capitol restoration, new construction and state-owned barracks building at Fort Des Moines III.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Fort Des Moines role links with Base Restructuring and Closure Order (BRACO).

Consider 28E as noted. Need to train state building managers in cultural resource management, especially relative to Secretary of Interiors Standards for Restoration/Rehabilitation.

(515) 281-6840

Governor's Office:

Hon. Terry E. Branstad State Capitol Capitol Complex Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-5211

Grace Copley, Secretary To The Governor State Capitol Capitol Complex Des Moines, IA 50319

Joy Corning
Lieutenant Governor
State Capitol
Capitol Complex
Des Moines, IA 50319
Terrace Hill Commission:
Barbara Filer, Administrator
Terrace Hill
2300 Grand Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50310

Highway Administration, Federal

Iowa Division:

John M. "Jack" Latterell 105 6th Street PO Box 627 Ames, Iowa 50010 (515) 233-1664

Historic American Buildings Survey, Historic American Engineering Record,

Eric Deloney/HAER 1100 L. Street, NW Room 6101 Washington DC 20240 (202) 343-9618

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Plays role in a number of IDED community outreach and planning meetings, issues proclamations, provides policy/budgetary leadership and oversight. Appoints two members of SHSI Board of Trustees. Signs National Register certificates.

Maintains Terrace Hill, Governor's Mansion, 2300 Grand Avenue, Des Moines. Tours, gift ahop.Maintain and interpret historic property, furnishings.

Its is FHWA Policy to coordinate closely with Federal, State, and local historic preservation officials and interest groups to ensure the preservation and protection of important historic and archeological resources, and to implement all practicable measures to mitigate adverse effects.

HABS dates from 1933, HAER from 1969.
Oldest federal preservation program. Records architectural, engineering and industrial heritage through measured drawings, large format photography and written data consisting of histories and inventories. Library of Congress is repository.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Has involved HPB staff in Capitol for the day visits, state futures planning workshops, Main Street Awards programs, sent representative to St. Donatus Historic District dedication. Keep office informed of media and ceremonial opportunities as well as accomplishments of programs and grants.

Office has played key role in working with IDOT to improve and expedite 106 Program compliance. Statewide bridge survey and current Programmatic Agreement with IDOT reflects this key leadership role. FHWA and SHPO are considering drafting 28E, bridge management plan, and Memorandum of Agreement to deal

Sets national standard for Phase III mitigation when documentation is required.

S PLANNING RELATIONSHIP

with moved historic bridges.

Recent meetings have discussed completion of bridge survey, distribution of final inventory and development of a bridge management plan, funding a Historic American Engineering Record documentation of key Iowa bridges, a promotional publication treating the most significant bridges, saving specific bridges and public education regarding historic bridges.

Consultation underway relative to IDOT HAER project. Participate in annual State Historic Preservation Officers conference.

Historical Societies, County/Local

Housing and Urban Development, Federal Department of

Stan Quy, Omaha Office Community Planning & Dev. HUD -Region VII - Braiker/Brandeis Bldg. 210 S. 16th Street Omaha, NE 68102-1622 (402) 492-3144

US Dept. Of The Interior

Housing Finance Authority, Iowa:

Ted Chapler, Dir. East Grand Office Park Des Moines, IA 50309 (515) 281-7754

Human Services, State Department of

Hoover State Office Bldg. Capitol Complex Des Moines, IA 50319

Division of Mental Health:

Harold Templeman Hoover Building 5th Floor Capitol Complex Des Moines, IA 50319

Division of Adult, Children & Family Services
Iowa Juvenile Home
Toledo, Iowa

State Training School For Boys Eldora, Iowa

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

These numerous organizations maintain local museums, libraries and building museums. Primary focus is local history and genealogy, some are actively involved in NRHP listings, cooperate with local historical commissions, or participate in Preservation Partnership program.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

Increasing role as interested parties in local undertakings.

Major provider of funding for housing and economic development programs.

Promotes first time home ownership through the issuance of state bonds. Involved in HUD 203(k) housing program in cooperation with participating local lenders.

Role of land management agency.

Hold Cherokee Mental Health Institute, Clarinda Health Institute, Independence Mental Health Institute, Mt. Pleasant Mental Health Hospital, Glenwood State Hospital & School, and Woodward State Hospital & School.

Iowa Juvenile Home, Toledo, State Training School, Eldora.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Need to educate so as to broaden and improve historic preservation involvement and to provide technical assistance to historic properties. Need to build into historic preservation planning consultation process [status-some progress, especially with genealogical community which is now represented on SHSI Board]. Key players for Alliance for Historic Preservation.

Programmatic Memoranda of Agreement: Energy Conservation and Solar Energy Bank, (ratified June 12, 1984).

Real potential to link housing issues and historic

preservation through inter-agency collaboration

and cooperation. Informative meeting to be

Possible Section 106 linkage through HUD housing initiative.

SECTION IS SOLE-SILD WONGING

No 28E agreement in place.

Priority state sites for a cooperative project to develop context and NRHP nomination package

for health facilities, state and local.

Same as above.

acheduled.

Humanities, National Endowment for,

Humanities Board, Iowa

Rick Knupfer, Exec. Director N210 OH Oakdale Campus Iowa City, Iowa 52242 (313) 335-4153

Interior, Federal, Department of the

James N. Ridenour, Dir. NPS US Dept. Of The Interior Washington DC 20240 (202) 208-4621

Internal Programs:

Midwest Regional Office:
William W. Schenk, Actg.Dir.
Midwest Region, NPS
1709 Jackson St.
Omaha, NE 68102
(402) 221-3431

Marty Sterkel same address (402) 221-3206

Effigy Mounds National Monument: Thomas A. Munson, Supt. R.R. 1, Box 25A Harpers Ferry, IA 52146 (319) 873-3491

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Research grants fund historical, archeological research with emphasis upon scholarly research, education, and public programming.

State-based affiliate of the National Endowment for the Humanities. Has since 1971 awarded grants for public humanities programs (town meetings, museum exhibitions, conferences, library-based reading discussion programs, documentary films and radio programs, archeological digs and teacher workshops). Promotes dialogue between humanities scholars and the public. Projects include the Speakers Bureau, annual lecture series, Iowa Time, and produced the Iowa Cultural Resources Directory in conjunction with the Department of Cultural Affairs.

Minor holdings in state, Effigy Mounds National Monument, Clayton County (1,474 acres), Herbert Hoover Historical Site, West Branch, Cedar County, (185 acres). Responsible for cultural resource management and protection. Is budget source for Historic Preservation Fund, which funds HPB operations, matched with state funds.

Responsible for regional application of NPS
Programmatic Agreement, coordinates state parks
planning, conducts studies relative to new parks,
and administers state NPS facilities.

1990 visitation 109,491, staff 7-19, established October 1949. 1,474 acres. Preserves a representative and outstanding example of a significant phase of the Mound Building Culture of the Prehistoric American Indians. Includes 191 mounds, 29 in effigy forms of bears or birds.

SECTION 106 ROLE-SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Potential for educational programming relative to state history and historic preservation.

Lynda Wessel has met with staff to explore potential for joint program promotion and broadened historic preservation role in Humanities programming.

National Programmatic Memoranda of Agreement for the administration of the National Park System in place, National Park Service Leasing Program, (ratified December 12, 1982), Planning Documents, (ratified June 1, 1976)..

NPS programmatic meeting scheduled for November 1991, did not take place. Are coordinating Western Trails Center planning which potentially involves SHSI as administering agency. Met early 1992 with Marty Sterkel, Omaha NPS concerning area issues.

HPB and area Certified Local Governments have conducted surveys and NRHP nomination efforts to identify, monitor and preserve Upper Mississippi mounds. See General Management Plan: Effigy Mounds National Monument, Iowa (May 1991).

Herbert Hoover Historical Site: Steven Kesselman, Supt. P. O. Box 607 West Branch, IA 52358 (319) 643-2541

Lewis and Clark National Historic Trail

Mormon Pioneer National Historic Trail

National Western Trails Center, Council Bluffs

National Park Service Recognizance Studies

National Park Service, Cultural Resources (WASO) Jerry L. Rogers, Asso. Dir. NPS - PO Box 37127 Washington DC 20013-7127 (202) 343-7625

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

1990 visitation 326,311, staff 16-29, authorized August 1965. 186 acres. Preserves historically significant properties associated with the life of Herbert Hoover, 31st President. Includes birthplace, gravesite. See also Herbert Hoover Presidential Library-Museum under National Archives and Records Administration.

Authorized November 1978 as a component of the National Trails System. The Midwest Region administers this trail, which consists of a water route (Missouri River) in Iowa. The trail includes 4 Iowa points. Qualified county and municipal parks are eligible for inclusion.

Same as above. Follows Mormon migration from Nauvoo, to Salt Lake City. Highway route in Iowa has been designated and signed, associated eligible sites have been identified and await designation.

Planning authorized and funded in 1989 to establish center to interpret the westward expansion of the United States via the Lewis and Clark, Mormon and Oregon Trails.

These studies serve at the first step in evaluating suitability of a resource for NPS acquisition. Seven studies were included in the FY94 NPS budget request, two of which are in Iowa. These are the Blood Run archeological site in Lyon County, and the Waterloo Industrial District, Black Hawk County (interpreting the linkage between agriculture and industry).

Includes divisions of Archeology Assistance, Curatorial Services, Interagency Resources, Park Historic, and Preservation Assistance.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

Current undertaking with birthplace have been reviewed.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Steve Kesselman serves on the NRHP State
Nominations Review Committee and this
communications link has been mutually
beneficial. He also serves as the NPS planning
officer for the state. The Hoover facility
annually produces "The National Park Service in
Iowa" report.

See "Comprehensive Plan for Management of the Lewis and Clark National Historic Trail."

as above.

Site development would require 106 consultation and clearance.

Draft General Management Plan, Development Concept Plan and Environmental Assessment produced in November 1990.

Preservation Assistance Division: E. Blaine Cliver, Chief (202) 343-9573

Grants Administration:
Joe Wallis, Acting Chief
(202) 343-9566
Technical Preservation Services:
Ward Jandl, Chief
(202) 343-9588

Interagency Resources Division:

Lawrence E. Aten, Chief
(P.O. Box 37127)
800 N. Capitol St.
Suite 250
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 343-1177

National Register of Historic Places: Carol D. Schull, Chief National Park Service Interagency Res. Director as above (202) 343-9536

Preservation Planning:

De Teel Patterson Tiller, Chief

National Park Service
as above

(202) 343-9505

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

This division is of interest to the state programs only.

Includes Natural Landmarks, Preservation Planning and National Register (NRHP).

Administers National Register Program, reviews Iowa nominations and appeals, provides program training and develops technical program user aids. The NRHP is the nation's inventory or official list of buildings, sites, districts, structures, and objects which have been found worthy of protection by virtue of their significance in American history, architecture, archeology, engineering and culture.

Coordinates state programs planning, HPS state funding levels (apportionment formula), state annual and continuation grant application process, performance review procedures, paperwork reduction, revisions of NPS Program Manual (NPS-49), special projects and functions as NPS liaison with the National Trust for Historic Preservation. Publishes CRM (Cultural Resources Management) six times a year, a professional magazine which promotes and maintains high standards for preserving and managing cultural resources.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Offices relocated to new address last week of July, 1992, phone numbers uncertain. This involves entire Inter Agency Resources Division.

Determinations of Eligibility can be processed through NRHP program when private owner objects to formal listing. State staff-generated determinations are more commonly used in 106-process.

Ms. Beth Boland reviews Iowa nominations.

John W. Renaud provides in-house legal services to the section and coordinates many of the special projects, working directly with the SHPO's.

Other Interagency Resources Division
Programs: (address as above)

Local Government Programs:
Steve Morris, Coordinator
(202) 343-9516

Tribal Preservation Programs: (Ms.) Pat Parker, Coordinator (202) 343-9505

HPF Apportionment: John Renaud (202) 343-9505

American Battlefield Protection Program: Marilyn Nickela, Chief (202) 343-9539

Archeology Assistance Division:
Francis P. McManamon, Chief.
National Park Service
address as above
(202) 343-4101

Jake Hoffman, Chief
Interagency Archaeological
Service
Rocky Mountain Regional Office
(RMRO)
Division of Cultural Resources
PO Box 25287
12795 W. Alamaeda Pkwy
Denver CO, 80225-0287
(303) 969-2875

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

EXCLION 186 ROUS-803-0 MORSHING

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Primary CLG contact.

Tribal grants and programs.

State apportionment, regulatory changes, administrative reform.

National initiative to preserve historic battlefields, built on Civil War battlefield interest.

Liaison with other Federal agencies on archeological resources, develops program standards, advises relative to issuance of archeological permits, develops national database for federally funded projects.

External Services:

Rocky Mountain Regional Office (RMRO)
Rod Wheaton, Division Chief
PO Box 25287
12795 W. Alamaeda Parkway
Denver CO 80225-0287
(303) 969-2875

Robert Spude, Chief
Branch of National Preservation
Programs - 12795 W. Alamaeda
Pkwy
Denver CO 80225-0287

[The following programs are administered nationally and are implemented through RMRO]

Certified Local Governments Program (CLG) Chris Jones, RMRO PO Box 25287

PO Box 25287 12795 W. Alamaeda Parkway Denver CO 80225-0287

Federal Agency Rivers Consultation Bern Collins, Branch Chief Rivers, Recreational Policy and Statistics Branch Recreation Resources Assistance Division, NPS (202) 343-3765

Duane Holmes, Program Mgr.
Recreational Grants and
Assistance Division
RMRO - 12795 W Alamaeda PKWY
Box 25287
Denver CO 80225-0287
(303) 969-2855

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Provides program oversight to the states of Colorado, Illinois, Iowa, Kansas, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska, New Mexico, North Dakota, Oklahoma, South Dakota, Texas, Utah, Wisconsin and Wyoming. Administers External Services to these states as well as program certification.

These programs assist in the protection and management of natural, cultural and recreational resources nationally and internationally.

Refer to same under CLG program.

Provides consultation assistance to federal agencies to help conserve natural/cultural resources in potential Wild, Scenic and Recreational river corridors.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

106 role can involve HABS/HAER, National Historic Landmark programs and regional office staff.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

The states which are served by this regional office generally consider themselves fortunate to have the best regional NPS staff in the country. Working relationships with RMRO are excellent and communication open and on-going.

See "National Park Service External Services Directory, 1991" prepared by Recreation Resources Assistance Division.

Must comply with 106 program requirements.

Historic American Building Survey/Historic American Engineering Record Robert J. Kapsch, Chief HABS/HAER Division, NPS PO Box 37127 Room 6111 1100 L ST. NW Washington DC 20013-7126 (202) 343-9606

Greg Kendrick, Reg. Coord. RMRO 12795 W Alamaeda PKWY Box 25287 Denver, CO 80225-0287 (303) 969-2875

Historic Preservation Fund Grants-In-Aid Grants Administration PO Box 25287 12795 W Alamaeda Denver CO 80225-0287

Grants Admin. Branch, NPS (202) 343-9566

Rodd Wheaton, RMRO RMRO - Box 25287 12795 W Alamaeda Denver CO 80225-0287 (303) 327-2875

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Refer to same under HABS/HAER.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

RMRO approves documentation plans and reviews final products.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

The Secretary of the Interior provides annual grants to State and Territorial Programs, the National Trust for Historic Preservation, and Tribal Entities with the goal of preparing comprehensive statewide historic surveys of historic resources, the evaluation, registration (NRHP) and protection of those resources, the development of preservation plans and public education and technical assistance. Funds can also be used for resource-specific restoration and planning grants.

These funds cannot be used to mitigate 106 undertakings.

Iowa prepares an annual grant application which is due at RMRO by October 1. Unexpended funds are accounted for by a carryover grant application (continuation grant) for completion of two-year projects. The annual grant application will reflect a three-year workplan effective with the October 1992 application.

Historic Preservation Tax

Incentive Program: (ITC) H. Ward Jandl. Chief PO Box 37127 - Room 6111 1000 L Street NW Washington DC 20013-7126

Technical Preservation Services Branch, NPS (202) 343-9578

Chris Jones (RMRO) 12795 W Alamaeda Pkwy PO Box 25287 Denver CO 80225-0287 (303) 969-2875

Land and Water Conservation Fund State Grants Program (LAWCON or LWCF) Sam L. Hall, Chief PO Box 37127 Room 6111 - 1100 L ST NW Washington DC 20013-7126

Division of Recreational Grants, NSP (202) 343-3700

Robert Arkins, (RMRO) 12795 W Alamaeda Pkwy PO Box 25287 Denver CO 80225-0287 (303) 969-2850

Robert J., Kapsoh, Chief

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & **RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:**

Authorized in 1976 as a tax incentive to stimulate capital investment in income-producing historic buildings and the revitalization of historic communities. The incentives include an investment tax credit for the rehabilitation of old and historic structures, and income and estate tax deductions for charitable contributions of partial interests in historic property.

This is the "other" primary NPS grant program.

million to Iowa. Provides 50/50 matching grants-

responsible for analyzing recreation needs, setting

and ensuring compliance with Federal regulations

priorities for funding, supervising project work

half of the funding is reserved for city/county

Funding has declined to less than half a million

1979, and up from a low of no funding in 1982.

annually, down from a high of \$5 million in

Since its inception in 1965 it has funneled \$43

in-aid to state and local governments to help

acquire, develop and improve public outdoor

recreation areas and facilities. Each state

and guidelines. Iowa applications exceed available funds by a 5 to 1 ratio. In Iowa one

projects, the other half for state projects.

designates a state liaison officer who is

Grants are subject to 106 review. An issue is the degree to which the use of these funds for acquisition carries with it the responsibility to seek clearance on later undertakings which effect the resource.

SECTION 106 ROLE-SHPO WORKING

& PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

The program has generated more than \$60 million in Iowa projects since its inception.

Iowa Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP) sets priorities for the program. The state has received \$43 million in grants since the program's inception in 1965. 51,617.4 acres of land have been acquired under this program for conservation and recreational purposes.

National Historic Landmarks Survey (NHL)
Patricia Henry, Historian
PO Box 37127
Room 6111 - 1100 L ST NW
Washington DC 20013-7127
History Division (418), NPS
(202) 343-8172

Robert "Bob" Spude, (RMRO) 12795 W Alamaeda PKWY PO Box 25287 Denver CO 80225-0287 (303) 969-2500

National Natural Landmarks Program Anne Frondorf, Chief PO Box 37127 - Room 6111 1100 L ST NW Washington DC 20013-7127

Planning and Information Branch, Wildlife and Vegetation Division, NPS (202) 343-8100

Kay Salazar, (RMRO) 12795 W Alamaeda Pkwy PO Box 25287 Denver CO 80225-0287 (303) 969-2850

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND ♣ RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Prepares and reviews nomination forms to identify and recognize as National Historic Landmarks historic and archeological properties which meet stringent criteria for national significance. NPS prepares "theme" studies which identify potential eligible resources, assisted by the regional office. In addition, existing designations are amended and nationally-significant individual listings are reviewed for their NHL eligibility and those which are deemed eligible are so designated.

Treats natural (ecological and geological) resource protection and applies standards to designate those which have national significance. Frequently the public confuses the NHL program with this one. Also, all resources of scale include both cultural and natural components. Natural NNL's therefore need to take their historic or cultural resources into consideration.

NNL's can have 106 program applications. Mines of Spain unsuccessfully sought NNL designation.

A PLANSHING MELATIONSHIP

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING

Several NHL's have been involved in 106/28E

reviews, most notably Mines of Spain (Dubuque

County), Blood Run (Lyon County). Base

impacting Fort Des Moines III.

Restructuring and Closure Act ("BRACO") is

& PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Iowa currently has 18 NHL's and the number has increased rapidly in recent years. St. Donatus Historic District, Jackson County, Mines Of Spain, and the William M. Black, Dubuque County, and Buxton, Mahaska-Monroe Counties, are in preparation for NHL designation. The President, a historic vessel, is one of the state's riverboat gambling boats, and recently floated into the state for that purpose from Missouri.

Do we have any?

National Recreation Trails Program Steven Elkinton PO Box 37127 - Room 6111 1100 L ST NW Washington DC 20013-7127 NPS (782) (202) 343-3780

Duane Holmes 12795 W Alamaeda Pkwy PO Box 25287 Denver CO 80225-0287

Rivers and Trails Program Manager (RMRO) (303) 969-2855

Rails-to-Trails Program
Elizabeth D. Porter, Program
Manager
PO Box 37127 - Room 6111
1100 L ST NW
Washington DC 20013-7127

Recreation Resources
Assistance Division (782)
NPS

Tribal Preservation Program de Teel Patterson Tiller, Chief, Preservation Planning Branch, NPS (303) 343-9505

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Designates National Recreation Trails under authority of National Trails System Act (see Mormon Trail, Lewis and Clark Trail, Western Trails Center above). Public or private organizations can apply for designation of trails which they administer. A second category of trails involves a lesser federal role. Nine trail segments, have been designated under this program. These involve leased federal land which is administered by the state. The four trail categories are national scenic, national historic, national recreation, and side or connecting trails. Technical assistance grants are available through the Midwest Regional Office of NPS under the State and Local River and Trail Conservation Assistance Program.

Provides information and technical assistance to state and local government and citizen groups on the process of converting abandoned railroad corridors into recreational trails.

Direct grant program for Indian Tribes first authorized in FY1990, with the goal of assisting Indian cultural preservation and to assess Tribal preservation needs.

which great stringers orders for establish

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

Trails usually involve vacated railroad right of ways, which in turn require 106 program reviews.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

As above.

No grant applications received from Iowa.

· married report in spend your, its Donates

Urban Park and Recreation Recovery Program (UPARR) Sam L. Hall, Chief PO Box 37127 Room 6111 - 1100 L ST. NW Washington DC 20013-7127

Division of Recreation Grants NPS (202) 343-3700

Robert Arkins, (RMRO) 12795 W Alamaeda Pkwy Box 25287 Denver CO 80225-0287 (303) 969-2850

Federal Surplus Real Property Program Wendy E. Ormont, Program Mgr. Box 37127 - Room 6111 1100 L ST NW Washington DC 20013-7127

Recreation Resources
Assistance Division, NPS
(202) 343-3780

Roger Maxwell
Recreation Grants and
Assistance Division (RMRO)
12795 W Alamaeda Pkwy
Box 25287
Denver CO 80225-0287
(303) 969-2859

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Provides grants and technical assistance to distressed urban localities in three grant forms: Rehabilitation Grants to improve existing recreational facilities, Innovation Grants for innovative demonstration projects, and Recovery Action Program Grants to prepare systematic plans for overall revitalization of urban recreation systems.

NPS acreens surplus real properties available from the GSA and military base lands and helps states and local governments acquire properties that can meet important park and recreational needs. Authorized by public benefit discount provisions of the Federal Property and Administrative Services Act of 1949, as amended. Transferred properties are maintained in park or recreational use for perpetuity, or are subject to reversion to Federal ownership if that use is ended.

SECTION 106 ROLE-SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

Subject to 106 review.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Level of activity?

Transferred properties would ideally be received with protective covenants if significant resources are involved.

A PLANTAGE MELATION CHER

A total of 493 acres in 11 transfers have occurred in lows, with an estimated Fair Market Value of \$525,329.

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Mining, Office of Surface, (Federal)

Foster Kirby, FPO
Technical Assistance Division
Western Tech. Service Center
Brooks Towers
1020 15th Street
Denver, CO 80202

Erv Barchenger 934 Wyandotte Street, Room 500 Kansas City, MO 64105

Iowa Historic Preservation Alliance

Attn. Ms. Jan Nash 931 Maiden Lane West Branch, IA 52358 (319) 351-5156 Organized June 1990 to create statewide preservation network, augment resources and to work for creation of state incentive programs for preservation.

Will emerge as key statewide player. Excellent coordination, SHPO seeks planning input for program priorities. Participated in Regional Statewide meeting at Ann Arbor August 1990. Assist organization as is necessary. Excellent opportunity to coordinate more closely with National Trust. Holds annual membership meeting.

Iowa Local History and Museum Association:
Miles Hegstrom, President

Iowa Office for State-Federal Relations

Phil Smith/Nancy Payne Hall of the States North Capitol Street Washington, D.C. (202) 624-5442 Promotes Iowa interests and facilitates visiting
Iowans in the capitol city relative to meeting with
legislators, agencies and so on. Develops an
annual state/federal directory each February.

No role.

Has been useful to SHPO staff in conjunction with annual National Conference of State Historic Preservation Officers each March. Valuable source of information for any visitor.

Land Management, Federal Bureau of (BLM)
Department of the Interior

Landmarks, Iowa Society for the Preservation of

Largest Federal land management agency with 340 million acres.

Iowa's first public preservation organization.

Programmatic Memoranda of Understanding, Federal Coal Management Program, (ratified May 20, 1980), Livestock Grazing and Range Improvement Program, (ratified January 14, 1980).

Has a liaison representative on State NRHP Review Committee.

Law, Center for Preservation

Stephen Neal Dennis, Exec. Dir. 1333 Connecticut Avenue, N.W Suite 300 Washington, D.C. 20036 (202) 338-0392

League of Iowa Municipalities

Thomas G. Bredeweg Executive Director 100 Court Avenue Suite 209 Des Moines, IA 50309 (515) 244-7282

Mining, Office of Surface (Federal)

See same, Interior, Dept. of (Federal), and see Mines and Minerals Section, Dept. of Agriculture and Land Stewardship.

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

A tax-exempt non-profit corporation created in 1978 to monitor new developments in historic preservation law from a nationwide perspective. Published Handbook on Historic Preservation Law (1983) and "Preservation Law Updates" since 1987. Updates provides timely information about developing issues in historic preservation law.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

Council on Historic Progration and the prova-

Its legal perview covers all areas of historic preservation including Section 106.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

SHPO is a member organization and receives all publication. Membership on the part of all preservation organizations is to be strongly encouraged.

Missouri Valley History Conference University of Nebraska at Omaha Department of History Omaha, NE 68182-0523

National Alliance of Preservation Commissions

Hall of the States 444 N. Capitol St. Washington, DC 20001

Chair, Norè Winter 475 Poplar Avenue Boulder, CO 80302 (303) 440-8445

Acting Exec. Director
Pratt Cassity
School of Environmental Design
609 Caldwell Hall
University of Georgia
Athens, GA 30602
(404) 542-4731

National Conference of State Historic Preservation Officers

Bryan Mitchell, President Suite 332, Hall Of The States 444 North Capitol ST. NW Washington DC 20001-1512

Ray Luce, Vice President Suite 332 - Hall of the States 444 North Capitol St. NW Washington DC 20001-1512

Eric Hertfelder, Exec. Dir. Suite 332, Hall of the States 444 North Capitol St. N.W. Washington, DC 20001-1512 (202) 624-5465 Fax-202-624-5419

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Has provided an important regional history forum for 36 years-offers papers which range from the popular to the academic. A fall call for papers is followed by a mid-March three-day conference in Omaha.

A national network of over 1,000 landmark, historic district commissions and boards of architectural review, organized to provide information and education to each other. Publishes the <u>Alliance Review</u> on a quarterly basis, holds technical seminars and conferences, an annual meeting in conjunction with the National Trust annual meeting, and cooperates with the national preservation organizations to advocate for the preservaton movement.

The October 1992 annual meeting resulted in the formation of six working committees, and a committment to producing one commission-related publication. The organization is committed to tapping their very talented membership and in networking with the other commission partners.

A non-profit organization comprised of all State Historic Preservation Officers and their staffs, formed to aid state programs in the exchange of information and the promotion of common interests. The organization embodies, and represents the interests and legacy of the 1966 Historic Preservation Act.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

No role.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

SHPO staff have participated in a sporadic fashion over the years-SHSI as a whole has played a consistant role in terms of publications, seeking journal authors, maintaining professional connections. The encouragement of including preservation topics in the conference, and SHPO participation remain goals.

No organized role in Iowa. State Certified Local Commissions do not tend to be members. SHPO should encourage commission membership.

The NCSHPO acts as signatory for the states when national programmatic agreements are finalized between Federal agencies, the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation and the states. In that capacity, the NCSHPO leadership plays a vital role in negotiating these agreements with the various parties and finalizing and implementing them.

Iowa has a long-term record of participation in the NCSHPO annual meetings and committees.

SELECT HE WINDOWS CO. STREET, CO. STREET, CO. STR.

National Park Service, Federal See Interior, Federal Dept. of

National Preservation Coordinating Council
See National Conference of State Historic
Preservation Officers (NCSHPO)

National Trust for Historic Preservation National Office:

David Dohony, Acting President 1785 Massachusetts Ave., NW Washington, DC 20036 (202) 673-4045

Historic Preservation News Thomas Sweeney (202) 643-4072

Preserve Link computer communications system.

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

A preservation consortium that includes the following member organizations: American Institute of Architects American Association for State and Local History National Alliance of Preservation Commissions National Alliance of Statewide Preservation **Organizations** National Center for Preservation Law National Conference of State Historic Preservation Officers National Coordinating Committee for the Promotion of History National Trust for Historic Preservation Preservation Action Society for American Archaeology US Committee/International Committee on Monuments and Sites

Private non-profit membership organization chartered by Congress in 1949 to preserve historically significant properties and to encourage public participation in historic preservation. Collects and exchanges information. Plays a growing role in organizing and supporting statewide preservation organizations. Owns and maintains historic properties. The Heritage Tourism Initiative Program envisions a new partnership between local communities, the travel industry and the Trust. Wisconsin and Indiana are currently involved as prototype partners. This program is managed through the Denver Regional Trust office (511 16th St., Suite 700, Denver, CO 80202).

Grants: Inner City Ventures Fund for neighborhoods, National Preservation Loan Fund, creates and expands local revolving loan funds, Preservation Services Fund, providing grants to increase the flow of information and ideas, and the Critical Issues Fund, which helps communities resolve major disputes involving preservation and urban development.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

No direct Section 106 role.

This body serves as a key national preservation clearinghouse and advocacy body, providing a unified supportive voice on issues which have consensus member support.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH

SHPO & GOALS:

Grants could potentially involve 106 review if Federal funds used. Bonaparte meeting in July 1988 brought Mr. Walters and full spectrum of preservation players together for a two-day series of meetings. Trust owns Brucemore Mansion in Cedar Rapids. No direct role, Council provides oversight in all program areas including the Section 106 program. What is their role relative to their grants? No knowledge of any role. Plays helpful role in advising and providing technical assistance to local projects. Increasingly improved communications between NCSHPO and Trust.

Dubuque received a 1987 National Preservation Loan Fund grant to create a low-interest loan pool as part of the Main Street Iowa program. Other grants have funded Henn Mansion restoration at Fairfield, Panora High School in Panora, and a low-income housing unit in Davenport (1991).

National Main Street Center: Program Associates Matt Hussman Linda Harper

Rural Programs:

Midwest Regional Office
Tim Turner, Dir.
Suite 1135
53 West Jackson Blvd
Chicago IL 60604

Betsy Jackson, Asst.Dir. Suite 1135 53 West Jackson Blvd. Chicago, IL 60604 (312) 939-5547

Ben Handy, Rural Prog. National Trust For Historic Places Suite 1135 53 West Jackson Blvd Chicago, II 60604 (312) 936-5547

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Subscriber-based preservation computer communications system. Members also access LEX, Local Exchange, an informational system developed by the National League of Cities. Main Street Iowa contracts with Center for technical assistance, materials and guidance. Refer to Main Street Iowa under Economic Development, State Department of.

Focuses on rural and small town resources, administers Barn Again program.

One of seven regional and field offices, covers the states of Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Ohio and Wisconsin. The office is dedicated to assisting and empowering community organizations in their efforts by providing information and direct assistance, organizational development, advocacy programs, and financial assistance. An annual regional spring conference focuses on a timely regional preservation issue. Preservation Leadership Training Workshops are offered. The Community Organization Effectiveness Program helps participating organizations assess present attitudes on preservation, plan for the future, and, in so doing, increase their effectiveness. Goals and Objectives Workshops help organizations formulate short and long-term goals as well as develop an annual work program. Issue workshops focus on such topics as Heritage Tourism. Lastly the office works with other key partners to identify issues, define roles and responsibilities, build support, and develop financial resources to achieve preservation goals. Two Trust properties are located within the region, Brucemore (Cedar Rapids) and Frank Lloyd Wright House and Studio (Oak Park, II.).

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

Coder Regids, No direct role, Covered provides.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Good working and communications relationship with HPB. Considering holding regional Trust meeting in Iowa in Spring 1992.

Natural Heritage Foundation, Iowa

Jerry Schnepf, Exec. Dir. Insurance Exchange Bldg. Suite 1005 505 5th Ave. Des Moines, IA 50309 (515) 288-1846

Natural Resources, Iowa Department of

Larry Wilson, Exec. Dir. Wallace State Office Bldg. 900 E. Grand Avenue Capitol Complex Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-5385

THE PERSON

Administrative Services Div.
Administrative Support:
Mrs. Sandra Adams
Bureau Chief

Natural Resources
Wallace State Office Bldg.
900 E Grand Avenue
Capitol Complex
Des Moines, IA 50319
(515) 218-8667

Records & Library
Sara Detmer
address as above

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Independent non-profit corporation which addresses broad scope of lowa's conservation concerns through private sector development.

Serves as catalyst-facilitator leading to protection and long-term management of natural resources. Purchases land for short-term pending buy-out by permanent local public interest. Has added over 300 miles of trails to lowa's trails network.

The major actor in state resource management and land acquisition. The primary provider of state-owned and state-managed recreational areas and facilities, DNR manages 80 park and recreation areas, 10 state forests, 320 wildlife management areas, and 37 waterfowl refuges. The environmental protection division deals with floodplain construction regulations and water quality improvement programs. As the responsible administrative agency for the federal Land and Water Conservation Fund grant program, the department is the natural resource counterpart to the Department of Cultural Affairs/State Historical Society which receives Historic Preservation Fund monies for cultural resources. Both of these are administered through the Department of the Interior.

MEGA structures report inventories buildings at all facilities.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Participated in Open Spaces plan development (DNR), Salisbury House discussion, see "Second Decade Strategic Plan" (1988). Funded Motor Mill and Blood Run land acquisitions.

28E agreement exists with DNR covering state funded undertakings. Is responsible agency for LAWCON, funding through Federal Fish and Wildlife, and _____. Involves some DOT funding.

SECTION IN NOUS-SERVO WORKERS

Outstanding working relationship with HPB/SHPO reflecting 28E, and history of joint NRHP survey/nomination efforts relative to parks, conservation and Civilian Conservation Corps, and Historic Sites joint planning. Coordinated Open Spaces planning effort 1987-89. Current key planning are treated in State Historic Preservation Comprehensive Plan (see draft), and consist of documents include State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP) 1990, with supplemental plans titled Iowa State Park User Survey 1990, and Iowa Open Spaces Plan 1988. Other developed planning documents include Protected Water Areas Statewide Plan, Iowa Wetlands Protection Plan, Statewide Trails Plan, Iowa Forest Reserves Plan, Iowa Wildlife Acquisition Plan, Iowa New Lakes Program, Water Recreation Access Plan, and State Preserves Plan.

. (515) 281-5818

Mr. Jeff Joens address as above (515) 281-8664

Construction Services
Mr. Darrell Hayes
address as above
(515) 281-8675

Mr. John Beamer % Land Acquisition address as above (515) 281-5634

Ms. Judy Pawell
% License Section
assdress as above

Ms. Tammy Pavlicek Information and Education address as above (515) 281-8653

Ms. Ruby Davis
Supt. Of Grants In Aid
address as above
(515) 281-3013

Mr. Daryl Howell Preserves Advisory Board address as above (515) 281-8524

Energy & Geological Resources:
Geological Survey Bureau
Mr. Art Bettis
123 North Capitol St.
Iowa City, Iowa 52242

Water Resources Section

Mr. Dennis Alt Supervisor Natural Resources Wallace State Office Bldg.

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

paleso as carather-

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

39, Carross bay absolut her resided to Thus

900 E Grand Avenue Capitol Complex Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-8998

Environmental Protection Div.
Air Quality and Solid Waste:

Mr. Peter Hamlin Supervisor Air Pollution address same as above (515) 281-8852

Mr. George Welch address same as above (515) 281-8913

Surface and Ground Water Bureau

Ms. Gail George (GREAT) Water Resources address same as above (515) 281-5135

Forests and Forestry Division
State Forests Management
Mr. William Farris
Administrator
address same as above
(515) 281-8656

Mr. Mike Brandrup Chief - Forestry address same as above (515) 281-

Mr. John Walkowiak Urban Forester address same as above (515) 282-5966

Parks, Recreation & Preserves Div.
Michael Carrier, Chief
address same as above
(515) 282-5207

James Scheffler

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

100 can involve these organizations in television

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Directly responsible for parks planning and administration.

APRILICADO DE MESTORE

address same as above (515) 282-6157

Angie Corio, Architect address same as above (515) 282-4579

State Preserves Advisory Board
Mr. Dean Roosa
address same as above
(515) 282-8676

Resource Enhancement and Protection [Grants] Program (REAP): Kevin Szcodronski, Coord. address same as above (515) 281-8674

Nature Conservancy

Bill Crews
431 E. Locust
Suite 200
Des Moines, IA 50309
(515) 244-5044

Neighborhood Historic District Organizations:

Sherman Hill, Des Moines Jack C. Porter Executive Director 1706 Woodland (515) 284-5717

Highland, Waterloo Susan Pearson 202 Highland, Blvd. Waterloo, IA 50703 (319) 233-1157

Owl's Head, Des Moines

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Inventory includes 14 archeological/historical sites.

Offers 7 grant funding categories. Conservation and Education (see Education, State Dept. of), Administrative Support, Open Spaces County Conservation, Soil and Water (McGill Gillespie is contact), City Parks and Open Spaces, and DNR State Land Management.

These local committees or not-for-profit organizations play key roles in preserving their historic neighborhoods and in finding new solutions for an array of preservation related problems.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

Excellent Board initiative in jointly funding three reconnaissance-level archeological surveys of preserves, 1988-91. Loss of funding precluded fourth and final phase.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

HPB represented by Kathy Gourley, staff Archeologist. Office of State Archeologist also represented by Shirley Shermer.

DNR Land Management offers on-going opportunity for funding of historic resource inventory, evaluation, registration and protection efforts. Many mixed (natural, and cultural components) resources have sought HRDP funding.

106 can involve these organizations as interested parties when road, pipeline, energy or rehabilitation programs involve Federal funding or permitting.

P.O. Box 408
Des Moines, IA 503_

Wellington Heights
Nate Pollock
P.O. Box 2654
Cedar Rapids, IA 52406
(319) 366-1764

Parks and Recreation Association, Iowa Joe Stevens

Postal Service, Federal

Brian D. Treber
Real Estate Specialist, Real Estate
Branch
Twin Cities Facilities Service Office
2051 Kellebrew Dr., Suite 630
Bloomington, MN 55425-1874
(612) 851-1133

Preservation Action

Ms. Nellie L. Longsworth, President
Ms. Mary Werner DeNadai, Chairman

1350 Connecticut Avenue, N.W. Suite 1401 Washington, D.C. 20036 (202) 659-0915

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Owns relatively few of its facilities in state.

Generally does not accept 106 responsibilities for non-owned facilities.

While a number of states negotiated Post Office funded surveys of related properties, Iowa was not one of these. Only a "scatter shot" survey exists which was completed years ago.

compact pleasing. Next to compage?

A national citizens lobby for historic preservation and neighborhood conservation. Advocates government programs, increased preservation funding and greater public awareness of the built environment. Their strategic plan (1991) sets goals of a four-person staff, producing monthly newsletters in lieu of quarterly ALERTs, developing a prototype "Handbook on Preservation for Elected Officials," improving coordination with other national groups and coalitions, strengthening the national lobbying network, increasing outreach support for statewides, and obtaining a more diversified funding base.

No role.

The most effective national lobby for historic preservation interests. Martha Hayes is the current state coordinator for Preservation Action.

Public Defense, State Department of Military Division, Camp Dodge

> Curtis L. Madsen Environmental Specialist Iowa Army National Guard 7700 Northwest Beaver Drive Johnston, IA 50131-1902 (515) 241-5648

Lt.Col. Robert King Public Affairs Officer 7200 Lower Beaver RD. Johnston, IA 50131

Col. Roger Schultz Chief of Staff 7200 Lower Beaver Rd. Johnston, IA 50131

Office of Director of Disaster Services
Dick Bartel

** Disaster Services
Hoover State Office Bldg.
Capitol Complex
Des Moines, IA 50319

(515) 281-8622

Public Safety, State Department of

State Fire Marshall, Division of

Mr. Roy Marshall % Wallace State Office Bldg. 900 E Grand AVenue Capitol Complex Des Moines, IA 50319

(515) 281-8622

Regents, Iowa State Board of

R. Wayne Richey, Exec. Sec.
1200 E Grand Avenue
Capitol Complex
Des Moines, IA 50319

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Camp Dodge Cantonment Area consists of 200 acres, training and surface danger areas contain 2,093 acres. There are 77 armories and shops scattered throughout the state.

Coordinates statewide emergency/disaster planning. Maintains state plan, works with counties to develop and implement local plans. Maintains shelter inventory that substantially meets requirements of historic state inventory, covers all substantial non-residential buildings in state.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

A September 1988 plan provides for 9 new local armories and the closing of 2 of these facilities in Southwest Iowa. A 106 related survey has been completed but has not yet been submitted to SHPO for review and comment. SHPO staff met June 1992 with Curtis Madsen and Mary Ford concerning 106 responsibilities.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Involved in fiber optics cable network project.
The system doubles as an emergency
communications system. The system command
center is at Camp Dodge.

An October 1991 meeting with HPB resulted in sharing of planning information, provision of state/county disaster plans and discussion of potential for building historic preservation into emergency planning. Need to investigate opportunities for sharing inventory information.

It is a priority that HPB works with the State Fire Marshall to implement a historic building code.

Survey of all Regents institutions is a priority under survey of state lands emphasis.

State University of Iowa, Iowa City

University Of Iowa Iowa City, Iowa

Iowa State University of Science and Technology, Ames

> Iowa State University Ames, Iowa

College of Design:

Mr. Thomas D. Galloway Dean of College Design Iowa State University Ames,IA 50010

Bob Findlay
Dept. of Agriculture
address as above
(515) 294-8336

Jerry Knox Dept. of Planning 585 School of Design address as above (515) 294-7769 fax 294-9755

> Stu Huntington address as above (515) 294-2973

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Has a number of National Register listed buildings on campus including Old Capital. Facilities include Hospital, Psych. Hospital, Hygenic Lab, Hospital School and Oakdale Campus. No comprehensive campus survey or evaluation. Old Capital played symbolic role in emergence of historic preservation in state and within University.

Several National Register listed structures/buildings on campus. University has recently made commitment to rehabilitate Old Botany, Marston Water Tower, Dairy Industries Building. Holdings includes Agricultural Experiment Station.

Sponsors a range of community planning/design outreach programs having historic preservation dimension. Outreach design programs include "Sense of Place" and "Image of the Community." Effort underway to repackage these programs under single "umbrella" called "Iowa Community Design."

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

The issue of exempting scientific related federal undertakings has bearing at UI. Recent new construction demolished Armory, altered Hospital complex, and impacted riverfront areas. The University continues to expand into residential areas.

As above, relative to Scientific related undertakings.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Comprehensive survey and National Register listings is a priority. Cooperation and coordination with local preservation program is also important.

As above. There is potential for a central campus district based on historic landscaping.

Have expressed interest in developing manuscript collection of landscape architecture documents. Good working relationship with HPB relative to class room exchanges, internships, and HPB staff participation in various programs.

Extension Service:

Division of Office of Continuing Education
Conference Services

Miriam Simmons, Mgr. Conference Services 102 Schemann Bldg. Iowa State University Ames, IA 50011-1112 (515) 294-6222

College Coordinators

Satelite Delivery Systems
Elanor Kniker,
Telecommunications Coord.
Iowa State University
Ames, IA 50010

Community Development
Jerry Hembd
Community Development
108 Curtiss
Iowa State University
Ames,IA 50011-1112
(515) 294-4715

University of Northern Iowa:
Institute for Community Decision
Making
Randy Tilkington

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Provides a variety of educational opportunities for Iowans on and off campus at little or no charge to users. Cooperative Extension Service includes agriculture, consumer and family science, community and regional development. Seven area offices (Storm Lake, Mason City, Waterloo, Cedar Rapids, Des Moines, Ottumwa and Atlantic) serve state. They have programs to develop community-neighborhood organizations. They have produced slide shows on cultural attractions and historic sites including an excellent program about Buxton.

Provides leadership and quality administrative support for non-credit continuing education activities. Provides conferences in conjunction with College Coordinators, and to a lesser extent with unaffiliated entities. Have good working relationship with Arts Division, Dept. Cultural Affairs, and Main Street and Tourism programs, Dept. Economic Development.

Colleges meet own outreach/educational priorities to various degrees through these individuals. These can take the form of substantial on-going programs, paid for using grant funds.

Provides interactive, informational broadcast and credit course distribution.

hyperes and, received behind and Calable

This campus has experienced tremendous growth and redevelopment since the late 1960's. One key property listed in early 1980's (Old Administration) was demolished, no current

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING A PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

OF A PROPERTY AND VALUE OF THE PARTY OF THE

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

HPB needs to share information as is appropriate with components of this service.

HPB has worked extensively with Eino Kainlauri, College of Design, co-sponsoring historic preservation conferences. Similarly, Jim Cain, Energy Extension, has consulted with HPB over time on historic preservation issues.

Have provided land use and planning and zoning programming, also 1989 Farm Bill programming.

Some recent discussions relative to career shadowing and internships have transpired. Also same relative to Preservation Partnership IV-nothing resulted from latter. Institute for Comm.

Suite #5
Business Building
University of Northern Iowa
Cedar Falls, IA 50614-0120
(319) 273-6945

Resolution Trust Corporation, Federal

Mr. Michael L. McCord, 4900 Main Street Board of Trade Building II Kansas City, MO 64141

Environmental Specialist:

Ms. Constance F. Kingsley 4900 Main Street Board of Trade Building II Kansas City, MO 64141 (816) 968-7133

Environmental Technician (816) 531-2212-7430

Mid-Central Consolidated Field Office Board of Trade Building II

4900 Main Street, Fourth Floor Post Office Box 419570 (64141) Kansas City, MO 64112 (816) 968-7133

Donaldson Wickers, Director North Central Consolidated Office 501 E. Hwy. 15 Burnsville, MO 55337

Science Foundation, National

John Kellen
Program Director
Archaeology & Arch. Metz
1800 G Street
Washington DC 20550

Small Business Administration

Annie McCluney
Program Analysist
Office of Portfolio Management
409 3rd ST. SW

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

listings and no survey has been conducted.

Independent agency charged with resolving failed Savings and Loan institutions due to FDIC obligation.

Is generally non-compliant with 106 obligations. Does not interpret its sale of seized properties as a title holding role. Is however reportedly somewhat compliant in some regions.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING A PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

Decision Making will host and facilitate fall retreat for state outreach programs.

HBP has approached Advisory Council on issue of non-compliance. Sale of Mies Van der Rohedesigned American Federal Building in Des Moines resulted in identification of key role played by this agency. HPB concerns were forwarded to RTC.

Key funding source for archeological projects through its Behavioral and Neural Sciences Division. Has secured exemption from 106 process.

Provides loan guarantees for hundreds of local municipal projects.

Overall non-compliance with Section 106 evidenced by Fayette County golf course development undertaking that encountered burial mounds. On going SHPO-agency discussions will determine which SBA actions apply to this

Washington DC 20416

Transportation, Iowa State Department of Planning and Research Division Office of Project Planning

Harry Budd
Department of Transportation
800 Lincoln Way
Ames, Iowa 50010
(515) 239-1391

Iowa Department of Transportation 1420 Fourth Street SE PO Box 741 Mason City, Iowa 50401

Mr. Randall Faber
Iowa Dept. Transportation
Office of Project Planning
Planning & Research Division
800 Lincoln Way
Ames, Iowa 50010
(515) 239-1215

Iowa Dept. Transportation Mr. Van Snyder US 71 & 6 PO Box 406 Atlantic, Iowa 50022

Iowa Dept. Transportation Mr. Bob Percival 307 West Briggs PO Box 587 Fairfield, IA 52556-0587

> Iowa Dept. Transportation Mr. Maurice Burr 430 16TH Avenue Cedar Rapids, IA 52404

Transportation, U. S. Department of [See Highway Administration, Federal]

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

Administers Living Roadway Trust Fund of REAP (receives 1% of annual funding). Owns right of way and a few interchanges, one cultural resource (Little Maquoketa Mounds, 42 acres, Dubuque County) which is a State Preserve. Is entrusted with administration of the State Recreational Trails Program funded by a \$1 million annual appropriation and based upon the Iowa Statewide Recreational Trails Plan. Nearly \$3 million awarded to 18 projects in four grant cycles. Local match averaged 32% of grants.

Intermodal Surface Transportation Enhancement Act (ISTEA) promises to redefine the transportation planning process in the state, beginning fall of 1992. Mandates statewide plan, local plan initiatives by Metropolitan Planning Offices, and provides 10% of annual grant funding for enhancements.

Handles highway and railroad construction, airport expansions.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

program.

Programmatic agreement with IDOT governs wide range of no-effect situations. Agency conducted some 300 internal reviews during FY91. Refer to Office of State Archeologist for survey summary.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

See also Federal Highways Administration.

Excellent working relationship has resulted in current statewide historic survey. Discussions continue relative to possible follow-ups, HAER documentation, publication, National Register nomination.

Categorical No Effect Agreement, FHWA and IDOT, (ratified July 13, 1989), Inter-Agency Agreement on Procedures for the Completion of Iowa Historic Bridges Inventory (ratified November 14, 1989).

Aviation Administration

Trust for Public Lands
Midwest Field Office
Craig Miller, Dir.
401 Euclid Avenue
Cleveland, OH

Veterans Administration, U. S.

Gloria Weisgreber Office of Facilities 810 Vormail Ave. N.W. Washington, DC 20420

Veterans Affairs, State Office Military Graves Registration

Victorian Society of America, Iowa Chapter
Patrice Beam
2940 Cottage Grove
Des Moines, IA 50310
(515) 274-4996

PRESERVATION ROLE(S)—LAND & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS:

41 airfield related holdings, mostly small in scale. Arlington is largest with 72 acres, Fairfield is 32 acres.

Conserves land as a living resource for the present and future generations. Projects in 34 states & Canada. Short-term purchaser of endangered resources. Established in 1973.

Important land/resource holding agency.

Publishes annual journal, has served as lead statewide advocate for historic preservation for many years. Conducts tours and programs throughout state. Primary focus on pre-WWI historic resources.

SECTION 106 ROLE—SHPO WORKING & PLANNING RELATIONSHIP:

Excellent source of short-term capital/management for acquisition while local or other entities require time to respond to crisis situations.

Undertakings are covered by 106 program.

PLANNING RELATIONSHIP WITH SHPO & GOALS:

HPB needs to maintain communication, develop potential lists of threatened resources, inform other actors of potential use of this organization. Investigated involvement in Salisbury House property in Des Moines. Seeks initial involvement in state.

Generally good working relationship with HPB.

Has liaison member on State Nominations Review Committee. Has co-hosted various events with SHSI.

Avirtion Administration

Instituted Politic Lends Midwest Field Office Costs Miller, Dir. 401 Exclid Avenue

Veterans Administration, U. S.

Office Weingreber Office of Feolities \$10 Vormal Ace. N.W Weslington, DC 20420

Voterme Affeirs, State Offic Military Garyes Resistration

Vicinium Secrety of America, twen Chapter
Patrice Beam
2940 Cottage Grove
Dee Molitera, IA 50310
(\$15) 274-8906

PRESERVATION ROLLIGS-LAND A RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STATUS

41 sirtheid rotated holdings, month unself in scale Atlington is lorgest with 72 scree, Fairfield in 12 serce.

Comerves hand as a fiving resource for the present and famore generations. Projects in 34 states & Camala. Short-term perchases of enduranced resources. Established in 1973.

hopothes, lend/resource holding agency.

SECTION IN DULK-SERVO VIDEO

examines around or more-rates explicit/concaperated for acquisition width level other entities require time to respond to entite attentions.

Underhalings are covered by 106 progress.

PLANSCHU BULATIONERU WEG BUPO A GUALZ

HPB accords to estimate convention on deciding posterior to the according from the according to the accordin

Publishes ametal journal, has served as lead statewide advecase for historic preservation for many years. Conducts town and programs flavorginest state. Primary focus on pre-WWI Secondary

Has linked another on topic found principle with Counsition. Has so desired varieties everys trito asies.

